
Committee Agenda   

1 

 
 
Finance and Performance Management Cabinet Committee 
Monday, 20th November, 2006 
 
Place: Civic Offices, High Street, Epping 
  
Room: Committee Room 1 
  
Time: 6.00 pm 
  
Democratic Services 
Officer: 

Graham Lunnun, Research and Democratic Services 
Tel: 01992 564244 Email: glunnun@eppingforestdc.gov.uk 

 
Members: 
 
Councillors J Knapman (Chairman), Mrs D Collins, Mrs A Grigg, S Metcalfe and C Whitbread
 
 
 
 

PLEASE NOTE THE START TIME OF THIS MEETING 
 

 
BUSINESS 

 
 1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   

 
 2. MINUTES  (Pages 5 - 12) 

 
  To confirm the minutes of the last meeting of the Committee held 25 September 2006 

(attached). 
 

 3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 

  (Head of Research and Democratic Services) To declare interests in any item on this 
agenda. 
 
 

 4. ANY OTHER BUSINESS   
 

  Section 100B(4)(b) of the Local Government Act 1972, together with paragraphs 6 and 
25 of the Council Procedure Rules contained in the Constitution require that the 
permission of the Chairman be obtained, after prior notice to the Chief Executive, 
before urgent business not specified in the agenda (including a supplementary agenda 
of which the statutory period of notice has been given) may be transacted. 
 
In accordance with Operational Standing Order 6 (non-executive bodies), any item 
raised by a non-member shall require the support of a member of the Committee 

 



Finance and Performance Management Cabinet Committee 20 November 2006 
 

2 

concerned and the Chairman of that Committee. Two weeks’ notice of non-urgent 
items is required. 
 

 5. INTERNAL AUDIT - MONITORING REPORT - JUNE/SEPTEMBER 2006 AND 
WORK PROGRAMME - OCTOBER / DECEMBER 2006  (Pages 13 - 26) 

 
  (Chief Internal Auditor) To consider the attached report on work undertaken by Internal 

Audit between June and September 2006 and the proposed work plan for October – 
December 2006. 
 

 6. AUDIT AND GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE - PROPOSAL AND DRAFT 
CONSTITUTION  (Pages 27 - 36) 

 
  (Chief Internal Auditor) To consider the attached report. 

 
 7. FEES AND CHARGES - 2007/08  (Pages 37 - 46) 

 
  (Head of Finance) To consider the attached report. 

 
 8. DRAFT GENERAL FUND CSB AND DDF LISTS  (Pages 47 - 56) 

 
  (Head of Finance) To consider the attached report. 

 
 9. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE GROUP  (Pages 57 - 62) 

 
  To consider the minutes of the Corporate Governance Group meetings held on 6 

September and 4 October 2006 (attached). 
 

 10. EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS   
 

  Exclusion: To consider whether, under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government 
Act 1972, the public and press should be excluded from the meeting for the items of 
business set out below on grounds that they will involve the likely disclosure of exempt 
information as defined in the following paragraph(s) of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the 
Act (as amended) or are confidential under Section 100(A)(2): 
 

Agenda Item No Subject Exempt Information 
Paragraph Number 

11 Corporate Governance 
Group 

3 

 
The Local Government (Access to Information) (Variation) Order 2006, which came 
into effect on 1 March 2006, requires the Council to consider whether maintaining the 
exemption listed above outweighs the potential public interest in disclosing the 
information. Any member who considers that this test should be applied to any 
currently exempted matter on this agenda should contact the proper officer at least 24 
hours prior to the meeting. 
 
Confidential Items Commencement: Paragraph 9 of the Council Procedure Rules 
contained in the Constitution require: 
 
(1) All business of the Council requiring to be transacted in the presence of the 

press and public to be completed by 10.00 p.m. at the latest. 



Finance and Performance Management Cabinet Committee 20 November 2006 
 

3 

 
(2) At the time appointed under (1) above, the Chairman shall permit the 

completion of debate on any item still under consideration, and at his or her 
discretion, any other remaining business whereupon the Council shall proceed 
to exclude the public and press. 

 
(3) Any public business remaining to be dealt with shall be deferred until after the 

completion of the private part of the meeting, including items submitted for 
report rather than decision. 

 
Background Papers:  Paragraph 8 of the Access to Information Procedure Rules of 
the Constitution define background papers as being documents relating to the subject 
matter of the report which in the Proper Officer's opinion: 
 
(a) disclose any facts or matters on which the report or an important part of the 

report is based;  and 
 
(b) have been relied on to a material extent in preparing the report and does not 

include published works or those which disclose exempt or confidential 
information (as defined in Rule 10) and in respect of executive reports, the 
advice of any political advisor. 

 
Inspection of background papers may be arranged by contacting the officer 
responsible for the item. 
 

 11. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE GROUP  (Pages 63 - 64) 
 

  To consider a restricted minute from the meeting held on 4 October 2006 (attached). 
 

 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



EPPING FOREST DISTRICT COUNCIL 
COMMITTEE MINUTES 

 
Committee: Finance and Performance 

Management Cabinet Committee 
Date: Monday, 25 September 

2006 
    
Place: Civic Offices, High Street, Epping Time: 6.00  - 8.15 pm 
  
Members 
Present: 

Councillors J Knapman (Chairman), S Metcalfe and C Whitbread 

  
Other 
Councillors: 

Councillor D Jacobs 

  
Apologies: Councillor Mrs D Collins 
  
Officers 
Present: 

P Haywood (Joint Chief Executive), R Palmer (Head of Finance), J Gilbert 
(Head of Environmental Services), J Akerman (Chief Internal Auditor), P 
Maddock (Assistant Head of Finance), G Lunnun (Democratic Services 
Manager).  

Also 
Present: 

P King and L Wishart (Audit Commission)(for minutes 19-23 inc.) 

 
19. MINUTES  

 
 RESOLVED: 
 

That the minutes of the meetings of the Committee held on 11 January 2006 
and 17 July 2006 be taken as read and signed by the Chairman as a correct 
record. 

 
20. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 
No declarations of interest were made pursuant to the Council's Code of Conduct. 
 

21. MANAGEMENT REPRESENTATION LETTER  
 
The Head of Finance reported that for several years the Audit Commission had 
required a management representation letter as part of the evidence gathered to 
support their Audit opinion.  The 2005/06 Statement of Accounts had been audited in 
accordance with the new International Standards on Auditing which required that the 
committee charged with governance should formally acknowledge the management 
representation letter. 
 
The Committee considered an explanation of the Audit Commission's requirements 
together with a draft management representation letter which had been based on a 
standard draft supplied by the Audit Commission. 
 
 RESOLVED: 
 

That the draft management representation letter be approved and the Head of 
Finance be authorised to sign and submit the letter to the Audit Commission 
on behalf of the Council. 
 
 

 

Agenda Item 2

Page 5



            Finance and Performance Management                 Monday, 25 September 2006 
            Cabinet Committee 

22. AUDIT OF ACCOUNTS - INTERNATIONAL STANDARDS ON AUDITING  
 
P King reported that he was required by the Audit Commission's Statutory Code of 
Audit Practice for Local Government bodies to issue a report to those charged with 
governance summarising the conclusions of his audit work.  He was also required by 
professional auditing standards to report on certain matters before he was able to 
give an opinion on the financial statements. 
 
The Committee noted that the principal purposes of the report were: 
 
(a) to reach a mutual understanding of the scope of the audit and the respective 
responsibilities of the Auditor and the Committee; 
 
(b) to share information to assist both the Auditor and those charged with 
governance to fulfil their respective responsibilities;  and 
 
(c) to provide the Committee with recommendations for improvement arising from 
the audit process. 
 
P King reported that work on the financial statements was substantially complete 
although there were still some outstanding issues to be resolved.  In particular, work 
on the Pension Fund had yet to be concluded.  He advised that should any further 
matters arise in concluding the outstanding work that required reporting he would 
raise them with the Chairman of this Committee.  Members noted that the standard of 
the draft accounts and supporting working papers were a significant improvement on 
the previous year.  P King advised that, subject to the satisfactory conclusion on the 
outstanding work, he anticipated being able to issue an unqualified opinion by 
30 September 2006. 
 
P King reported that in order to assist the Committee in fulfilling its governance 
responsibilities, he was required to report adjusted misstatements where these were 
material.  He pointed out a material misstatement that management had adjusted in 
relation to the Pension Fund.  The omission of the March Pension Fund gain from the 
actuarial valuation of the fund had moved the position from an actuarial loss for the 
year of £1,121,000 to an actuarial gain for the year of £1,215,000.  This had reduced 
the pension liability on the balance sheet and the negative pension reserve from 
£37,389,000 to £35,053,000 with corresponding amendments to the relevant notes to 
the balance sheet.  He advised that the initial figures had been provided by Essex 
County Council based on the actuarial valuation supplied by the County Council's 
actuary.  The District Council had been notified of the error by the County Council at 
the beginning of September 2006.  P King advised that a common statement about 
this issue was being included in reports on other Essex Districts and he did not 
intend to penalise the District Council but his work was subject to an internal check 
by the Audit Commission which could result in a different finding.  He emphasised 
that he felt this would be unlikely as it would be unfair to penalise District Councils for 
the County Council's error.  Members discussed the issue and noted that the District 
Council did not have the expertise which would have enabled them to identify this 
error. 
 
P King reported that work on the Authority's arrangements to secure economy, 
efficiency and effectiveness in its use of resources was now complete and he 
anticipated being able to issue a qualified conclusion on the use of resources by 30 
September 2006.  He explained that the opinion would be qualified because the 
arrangements in place to manage the Council's significant business risks during 
2005/06 and the arrangements to manage and improve value for money at that time 
had been assessed as not meeting the relevant criteria.  The processes put in place 

Page 6



            Finance and Performance Management                 Monday, 25 September 2006 
            Cabinet Committee 

by the Council after 31 March 2006 could not be counted as evidence.  Members 
noted that there were ten other aspects in relation to use of resources which were 
satisfactory. 
 
P King expressed his appreciation for the Council's assistance and co-operation 
during the audit. 
 
 RECOMMENDED: 
 
 (1) That the report be noted;  and 
 

(2) That the recommendations and action plan regarding maintenance of 
the improvements to the arrangements for risk management and value for 
money be agreed. 

 
23. AUDIT AND GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE - PROPOSED ESTABLISHMENT  

 
The Committee considered a report regarding the establishment of an Audit and 
Governance Committee.  Members noted that CIPFA had, in recent years, 
emphasised the importance of audit committees as a key source of assurance 
regarding an authority's arrangements for managing risk, maintaining an effective 
control environment and reporting on financial and other performance.  Some of the 
benefits to be gained from operating an effective audit committee included: 
 
(a) raising greater awareness of the need for internal control and the 
implementation of audit recommendations; 
 
(b) increasing public confidence in the objectivity and fairness of financial and 
non-financial reporting; 
 
(c) reinforcing the importance and independence of internal and external audit 
and any other similar review processes (for example, providing a view on the 
statement of accounts and statement on internal control);  and 
 
(d) providing assurance through a process of independent and objective review. 
 
The Chief Internal Auditor reported that the Council had been assessed at level 2 in 
accordance with the Audit Commission's Use of Resources Assessment model.  To 
move to level 3 it would be necessary to demonstrate that the Council had an audit 
committee that provided a challenge to the executive when required and provided for 
effective leadership on governance, financial reporting and audit issues.  In order to 
perform this role the audit committee would need to operate independently from the 
executive. 
 
The Committee gave initial consideration to the possible terms of reference, size and 
proportionality requirements of an audit committee.  Members emphasised the need 
for the proposed committee to be made up of members with sufficient skills and 
suggested that there would be benefit in considering the appointment of one or more 
co-opted members.  Members also recognised that careful consideration would need 
to be given to the terms of reference of the proposed committee, this Cabinet 
Committee and the Standards Committee in order to avoid undue duplication.  
Members suggested that the Chairman of this Cabinet Committee should be 
expected to attend all meetings of the proposed committee in a non-voting capacity. 
 
 
 

Page 7



            Finance and Performance Management                 Monday, 25 September 2006 
            Cabinet Committee 

 RESOLVED: 
 

(1) That the establishment of an Audit and Governance Committee be 
agreed, in principle; 
 
(2) That consultation be undertaken with Overview and Scrutiny through 
the Constitution and Member Services Scrutiny Standing Panel;  and 
 
(3) That further consideration be given to the establishment of an Audit 
and Governance Committee at a future meeting taking account of the views 
of the Constitution and Member Services Scrutiny Standing Panel. 

 
24. BUSINESS AND INTERNAL CONTROL ASSURANCE FRAMEWORK  

 
The Committee considered a report proposing the adoption of the Council's draft 
Business and Internal Control Assurance Framework. 
 
The Chief Internal Auditor reported that the Council was seeking continued 
improvement in the Council's governance arrangements and that to achieve as 
higher rating as possible under the CPA arrangements, it was necessary to put in 
place an assurance framework that mapped the Council's strategic objectives to 
risks, controls and assurances as a supporting document to the Statutory Statement 
on Internal Control.  Members noted that the Council already had effective processes 
dealing with the various elements of the control framework and the main purpose of 
the assurance framework document was to bring these elements together. 
 

RECOMMENDED: 
 
That the Council's draft Business and Internal Control Assurance Framework 
be adopted. 

 
25. CAPITAL STRATEGY - 2006-2011  

 
The Committee considered a draft Capital Strategy for 2006-2011. 
 
Members noted that it was no longer necessary for the Council to submit the Capital 
Strategy to the Government Office for assessment but that there was an expectation 
that the strategy would continue to be produced and updated.  Whilst there was no 
requirement to update the strategy annually, it was felt important to do so in order to 
ensure that it was kept up to date.  A good capital strategy enabled the Council to 
make sound strategic decisions in relation to its use of capital resources and formed 
an important part of the Council's performance management and financial planning 
frameworks. 
 
The Head of Finance reported that no major changes were proposed to the format or 
text of the Capital Strategy.  He advised that the strategy had been updated with 
current schemes and expenditure forecasts as contained within the latest Capital 
Programme approved by the Cabinet on 4 September 2006.  He drew attention to 
changes which had taken place since that time and to two reports which had been 
prepared for the Cabinet in October 2006 requesting supplementary capital 
estimates. 
 
 RECOMMENDED: 
 

(1) That the draft Capital Strategy 2006-2011 be approved and 
recommended to the Council for adoption including: 

Page 8



            Finance and Performance Management                 Monday, 25 September 2006 
            Cabinet Committee 

 
(a) an additional estimate of £35,000 in 2007/08 for the purchase of a 
replacement plate maker for the Reprographics Section;  and 
 
(b) an additional estimate of £143,000 (from 2007/08 to 2010/11) for 
works to be carried out at the Civic Offices; 
 
(2) That no funding for Phases 3 and 4 of the Loughton High Road Town 
Centre Enhancement be included at this time and that some of the funding for 
the Customer Services Transformation Programme be deferred in the 
Strategy but these schemes be subject to ongoing review; 
 
(3) That no change be made to the Council's key capital priorities ranked 
in the order approved in November 2005; 
 
(4) That as no schemes have been brought forward and no savings have 
been identified from elsewhere in order to fund the additional £500,000 
contribution to affordable housing approved by the Cabinet in 2006, that 
contribution be excluded from the Strategy;  and 
 
(5) That the Strategy be subject to continuous review and that in relation 
to any schemes where there is not a contractual commitment, officers 
consider whether those schemes should continue to go forward and/or 
whether start dates should be revised and that reports be made to members 
on any proposed changes. 

 
26. BUDGET 2007/08 - FINANCIAL ISSUES PAPER  

 
The Committee considered a report regarding a framework for the budget 2007/08 
including a number of issues that would affect the Council in the short to medium 
term. 
 
Members were advised that the following matters represented the greatest areas of 
current financial uncertainty and risk to the authority: 
 
(a) changes to the waste service and higher recycling targets; 
 
(b) capitalisation of pension deficit payments; 
 
(c) Customer Services Transformation Programme; 
 
(d) changes to the strategy Concessionary Fares scheme; 
 
(e) future local government finance settlements; 
 
(f) restriction on future Council Tax increases; 
 
(g) ongoing difficulties with recruitment and retention;  and 
 
(h) generation of future capital receipts. 
 
Members received an updated four year forecast for the General Fund, based on 
adjusting the balances for the 2005/06 underspend, analysing information gained 
from the recent outturn figures and adjusting future years accordingly.  The predicted 
balance at 1 April 2007 of £5.328m represented just over 32% of the anticipated net 
budget requirement and was therefore somewhat higher than the Council's current 

Page 9



            Finance and Performance Management                 Monday, 25 September 2006 
            Cabinet Committee 

policy of 25%.  However, the additional costs that were likely to be incurred on the 
refuse and street cleansing contract would result in the predicted balance being 
reduced to £2.65m by 1 April 2009.  This would represent only 15% of the net budget 
requirement for 2009/10. 
 
The Head of Finance reported that the deterioration in the financial position indicated 
a need for savings to be identified or the Council Tax to be increased above current 
target levels during the next four years. 
 
In relation to CSB expenditure, members were reminded that the Council's policy was 
not to rely on the use of balances to provide support, with CSB expenditure being 
financed only from Government grant and Council Tax income.  This meant that 
effectively the level of Council Tax would dictate the net expenditure on CSB or the 
CSB would dictate the level of Council Tax.  As members had previously indicated 
that future Council Tax increases should be at or below the increase in the Retail 
Price Index, assumed to be 2.5% for the near future, it was clear that the former 
would be the determinate.  Although the original budget for 2006/07 had achieved 
that objective, with funding from Government grants and local taxpayers exceeding 
CSB by £540,000, the revised estimate for this year now showed the CSB total at 
£16.78m, which exceeded funding by £0.98m.  This revision was primarily based on 
the increased level of costs for the Waste Management and Street Cleansing 
Contract and showed that there was a need for CSB net expenditure to be reduced 
or tax increases to be raised. 
 
Members noted that a decision was still awaited from central Government on the 
Council's application for a capitalisation direction in relation to the funding 
requirements for the Pension Fund in 2006/07.  It was also proposed to submit an 
application for 2007/08 and it was possible that a direction might not be obtained for 
either or both years.  If this were to be the case it would be necessary to seek 
substantial savings elsewhere or to increase significantly the Council Tax.  Members 
noted that the risk of a direction not being granted had increased following the issue 
of amended guidance from the Department for Communities and Local Government 
(DCLG).  Members further noted that the DCLG would not be informing authorities 
about their applications for 2006/07 until 31 January 2007. 
 
The Head of Finance advised that the revised four year forecast included all 
supplementary estimates that had been approved by the Council to date.  He 
cautioned that the Customer Services Transformation Programme had gained 
support in principle from the Cabinet on 10 July 2006 but that the necessary financial 
provision had not yet gained Council approval. 
 
The Committee noted the uncertainties about the cost of the Concessionary Fares 
Scheme in 2006/07 and 2007/08.  In addition the scheme would in any event cost 
more from 1 April 2008 when concessionary fares would not be restricted to scheme 
boundaries. 
 
The Committee noted that estimated DDF expenditure over the period to 2009/10 
would consume all remaining balances and transfers from the General Fund balance 
would be necessary to fund DDF items.  The four-year forecast approved by the 
Council on 21 February 2006 had predicted a DDF balance of £1m at the end of 
2009/10.  However, DDF supplementary estimates of £995,000 had been approved 
to date in 2006/07.  Members were advised that given the limited funding available 
from the DDF, only high priority projects should be funded from it and that further 
requests could not be supported unless additional funds were made available. 
 
 

Page 10



            Finance and Performance Management                 Monday, 25 September 2006 
            Cabinet Committee 

 RECOMMENDED: 
 
 (1) That the 2007/08 budget guidelines be as follows: 
 

(a) the ceiling for CSB net expenditure be no more than £17m including 
net growth; 
 
(b) that as part of the budget setting process all items included within the 
DDF be reviewed; 
 
(c) that balances continue to be aligned to the Council's net budget 
requirement and that balances be allowed to fall no lower than 25% of the net 
budget requirement; 
 
(d) the District Council Tax to be increased by no more than the rate of 
increase in the Retail Price Index; 
 
(2) That a revised medium term financial strategy for the period 2009/10 
be developed in accordance with (1) above; and 
 
(3) That communication of the revised medium term financial strategy to 
staff, partners and other stakeholders be undertaken by way of publishing key 
bullet points in appropriate publications. 

 
27. RISK MANAGEMENT  

 
The Committee considered an update to the Corporate Risk Register and the action 
plans. 
 
 RESOLVED: 
 

That the proposed amendments be agreed. 
 

28. VALUE FOR MONEY SELF ASSESSMENT 2006  
 
The Committee was advised that as part of the Audit Commission's annual 
evaluation of the Council's use of resources, the Authority was required to complete a 
value for money self assessment for submission to the Commission before the end of 
September 2006.  A draft self-assessment was tabled at the meeting. 
 
 RESOLVED: 
 

(1) That the Council's draft self-assessment in respect of the annual 
Value for Money exercise be endorsed for immediate submission to the Audit 
Commission; and 
 
(2) That the draft Value for Money self-assessment be referred to the 
Cabinet at its next meeting for formal adoption and that any views expressed 
by members be passed to the Audit Commission. 
 
 

CHAIRMAN 
 

 
 

Page 11



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

INTERNAL AUDIT- MONITORING REPORT JUNE – SEPTEMBER 2006 
AND WORK PLAN OCTOBER - DECEMBER 2006 

 
The Committee is requested to note the following issues arising from the Internal Audit 
Team’s second quarter monitoring report for 2006/07: 
 
(a) The reports issued between July and September 2006 and significant findings 

(Appendix 1);  
 
(b) The Audit follow up status report (Appendix 2);  
 
(c) The Work plan October - December 2006 (Appendix 3); and 
 
(d) The 2006/07 Audit Plan status report (Appendix 4) 
 
 
            Introduction 
 
1. This report provides a summary of the work undertaken by the Internal Audit Unit 

between July and September 2006, and details the overall performance to date against 
the Audit Plan for 2006/07.  The report also contains the Internal Audit work plan for the 
third quarter 2006/07.  

 
2. Resources Available: 3 months 12 months orig. 
 Jul-Sept 06 estimate 06/07 
 
 Number of days required to meet the audit plan   2481 9901 

 
 Number of days available based on staff in post       303     1430  
 Less statutory and annual leave  (49) (166) 
 Sick leave  (10)  (32)
 Vacancy factor  -   (30)
 Training    (1)   (35)
 Planning, supervisory, management and non-chargeable  (25)  (177) 
 
 Available audit days  2182 9902 

 Add Bought in Days   25    0 
 
            Total Audit Days                                                                     243                       990 
 
 Note1 audit days available if full establishment achieved 
 Note2 actual audit days in period  
 
            Current Staffing Position 
 
3. The Unit has an establishment of 5.5 full time equivalent (fte) posts. The Audit Assistant 

half post is vacant, leaving 5 fte staff available during the first half of 2006/07. The Audit 
Assistant half post is being held vacant for the time being to provide some budget 
flexibility to meet the cost of specialist auditors and external contractors, who undertook 
specific audits within the approved Plan during the second quarter. 

Agenda Item 5

Page 13



 
4. Sickness during the second quarter amounted to 10 days compared to 35, 9.5 and 2 

days respectively in the preceding three quarters. The majority of the sickness in the 
first half year related to the certificated long term sickness of one member of the Team. 
Therefore, whilst the average level of sickness per member of staff over the last 12 
months has been 11.3 days and is of concern, the half year figures are explained by 
this factor. Sickness continues to be monitored and managed in accordance with the 
Council’s management of absence policy.  

 
            Work carried out in the period 

 
5. The audit reports issued in the second quarter are listed in paragraph 11 below. The 

audit opinions and main conclusions flowing from these reports are attached at 
Appendix 1. 

 
6. Some of the audits completed during 2005/06 require follow up audits to be carried out 

during 2006/07. These are being phased during the year according to risk and other 
prioritisation factors, and are being combined with finance systems audits where 
appropriate. A number of systems audits were carried out across a range of Services in 
the second quarter, and some of the main finance systems audits were completed. 

 
7. The Audit Team has also provided support to management on a number of corporate 

issues and has performed a range of tasks including standing membership of project 
teams. Topic areas include participation in the officer Use of Resources and Value for 
Money project teams. There is also a growing advisory role on ICT Project Boards 
supporting new system developments, and preparations have begun for the Council’s 
participation in this year’s National Fraud Initiative. 

 
8. Supervision and management time has included the normal management and review 

functions undertaken by the Chief Internal Auditor, who has also been involved in the 
corporate activities referred to in the previous paragraph. 

 
9. The time taken on investigation work during this quarter amounted to just one day and 

related to a specific issue concerning a sundry debtor account. A small amount of 
investigative work is also carried out occasionally in the course of systems audits and 
where this occurs is included in the reported time spent on that particular audit.  

 
10. The Audit Commission has been consulted with on the content of this report and the 

third quarter audit plan for 2006/07. 
 
            Reports Issued and Significant Observations 
 
11. The following audit reports were issued in the second quarter: 
 

• Local Performance Indicators 
• Accounting and General Ledger* 
• Payroll 
• Creditors 
• Housing Rents 
• Planning Enforcement 
• Leisure Contract management arrangements 
• Licensing Follow Up 
• Building Control Follow Up 
• Recruitment and Selection Follow Up 
 
* denotes audit undertaken by contractors under supervision 

 

Page 14



 In addition to the audits listed above, audits of the Council’s bank reconciliation system 
and external funding processes were substantially complete by 30 September, but the 
reports had not been finalised. These audits are not included in the performance figures 
in paragraph 16.  

 
12.       The reports submitted to Service Management in the second quarter identified a 

number of recommendations for improvement across Service areas, including 
performance management, contract management and system reconciliation.  

 
            Some of the key findings from these audits are outlined below: 

 
Performance Management – verification of data 
Services need to be reminded that data needs to be accurate, reliable and consistent if 
assurance is to be provided in the process…20% of LPIs could not be verified due to 
the lack of adequate documentation and 15% were calculated incorrectly. This indicates 
a lack of data quality within the process.   
 
Outcome: Management Board has reiterated to all Heads of Service the requirement to 
make improvements in the quality of data submitted in support of BVPI and LPI 
calculations.  
 
Licensing 
The majority of the earlier recommendations had not been implemented at the start of 
the audit, and the licensing system still contained serious control weaknesses.  The 
continuing lack of monitoring and reconciliation of income meant that the risk of 
misappropriation still existed at that point. 
 
During the course of the audit good progress was made and the basic system 
weaknesses have been addressed, which reduces the risk of misappropriation. 
  

            Outcome:  System reports are being developed and reconciliation processes have been 
implemented. 

 
            Payroll 
            Controls within the payroll system are generally operating effectively.  
            An employee left the Council in March 2006, but continued to be paid for five months 

after this date, as a result of failures by Planning Services, Human Resources and 
Finance to follow various procedures which should have picked the error up earlier. The 
estimated cost to be recovered is £8,260. 

 
   Outcome:  Immediate steps were taken to recover the overpaid salary. The Council is 

receiving co-operation from the former employee. At the time of drafting this report the 
sum still outstanding was less than £2,900. 

 
   Managers will be reminded of the importance of the establishment list verification 

process, and that leavers’ forms must always be completed and sent to Payroll and HR 
in advance of the employee’s leaving date. 

 
   Creditors 
   Controls within the Invoice Section are operating satisfactorily, but it is of concern that 

there are still examples of departures from Financial Regulations, and other system 
weaknesses. This is despite reminders to staff and the introduction of a specifically 
tailored training course, which many Officers have attended. 

 
   Outcome: The breaches of Financial Regulations will be brought to the attention of the 

individuals concerned, and management’s expectations regarding the avoidance of a 
recurrence will be emphasised. 

               
Page 15



 
13. When following up previous audits it is normally found that the majority of 

recommendations are being implemented by Service management.  However it is 
sometimes found that not all previously agreed recommendations have been carried out 
within the agreed timescales. Attached at Appendix 2 is a summary schedule designed 
to monitor the follow up of audits carried out in 2006/07, as an aid to ensuring timely 
and adequate follow up both by Internal Audit and Service Management.  

 
       Three-month work plan (Appendix 3) 

 
14. The Audit Commission requires all of the Council’s main financial systems to be audited 

during 2006/07, and the majority of these audits will be completed by the end of the 
third quarter. It is recognised that audit coverage is also required within Council 
services other than Finance.  For this reason the Audit Plan for the third quarter covers 
a broad range of Service areas. 

     
            Audit Plan 2006/07 (Appendix 4) 
 
15. The current status of the planned audits in this year’s Audit Plan, as approved in April 

2006, is set out at Appendix 4, and reflects the work carried out to date and the work 
plan for the third quarter. Provisional dates have also been set for the audits to be 
undertaken in the final quarter.  

 
            Performance Management 
 
16.       The Internal Audit Team has local performance indicator targets to meet in 2006/07. 

The specific LPIs for Audit are set out below: 
 

   Actual 
2004/05 

   Actual    
2005/06 

Target 
2006/07 

  Actual 
Apr-June 
2006/07 

Actual  
July- Sep 
2006/07 

Cumulative 
Apr- Sept  
2006/07  

% Planned audits 
completed 
 

86% 86% 85% 72% 67% 69.5% 

% chargeable “fee” 
staff time 
 

64% 67% 65% 68% 74% 71% 

Average cost per 
audit day 
(including 
contractors) 

£297 £292 £285 £304 £308 £306 

% User 
satisfaction 
 

80% 85% 80% 75% 86% 80.5% 

 
  
17.       The percentage of planned audits completed in the second quarter does not include 

two substantially completed audits referred to in paragraph 11 of this report. There has 
been some slippage in the achievement of the target in the first half of the year, but the 
position is expected to be recovered later in the year.  

 
18.       The high unit cost figure for the first and second quarters was also caused by a 

combination of the effect of sickness and seasonal holiday factors respectively, which 
affected the recovery of fixed overhead unit costs, and prevented the target of £285 per 
day from being met. Contractors were used, within budget, to undertake some planned 
audits, and the associated costs and days are reflected in the overall unit cost of £306 
per audit day for the first half year.  

 

Page 16



 
            Training 
 
19.       The Chief Internal Auditor has arranged for refresher training in risk based auditing to 

be provided to all members of EFDC’s Audit Team, and others across Essex, during 
November.  Part of the cost will be recharged to other Districts. The training will be 
facilitated by an external trainer, and will address a gap in this area of training identified 
in the EFDC Audit Team’s business plan. 

Page 17



 

A
pp

en
di

x 
1 

Su
m

m
ar

y 
of

 a
ud

its
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 d
ur

in
g 

Q
ua

rt
er

 2
 

Ju
ly

 - 
Se

pt
em

be
r 2

00
6 

 
 

R
ep

or
t 

N
o.

 

 
Ti

tle
 

 
Se

rv
ic

e 
 

A
ss

ur
an

ce
 R

at
in

g/
A

ud
it 

O
pi

ni
on

 
 

M
ai

n 
C

on
cl

us
io

ns
 

 
 

38
7 

 Le
is

ur
e 

C
on

tra
ct

 
M

on
ito

rin
g 

 Le
is

ur
e 

 Li
m

ite
d 

A
ss

ur
an

ce
 

Th
is

 a
ud

it 
pr

ov
id

es
 s

at
is

fa
ct

or
y 

as
su

ra
nc

e 
in

 
th

e 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 s
et

 u
p 

fo
r t

he
 m

on
ito

rin
g 

of
 

th
e 

co
nt

ra
ct

, b
ut

 li
m

ite
d 

as
su

ra
nc

e 
in

 th
e 

op
er

at
io

n 
of

 th
e 

co
nt

ra
ct

 d
ue

 to
 th

e 
la

ck
 o

f 
da

ta
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

by
 th

e 
co

nt
ra

ct
or

 fo
r 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
pu

rp
os

es
 a

t t
he

 ti
m

e 
of

 th
e 

au
di

t. 

 W
hi

le
 t

he
 s

itu
at

io
n 

is
 i

m
pr

ov
in

g 
Le

is
ur

e 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
sh

ou
ld

 c
on

tin
ue

 t
o 

ap
pl

y 
pr

es
su

re
 o

n 
th

e 
co

nt
ra

ct
or

 t
o 

pr
ov

id
e 

th
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

da
ta

 b
y 

th
e 

de
ad

lin
es

 a
s 

st
at

ed
 i

n 
th

e 
co

nt
ra

ct
. 

Th
e 

pr
oc

ed
ur

al
 fr

am
ew

or
k 

is
 in

 p
la

ce
 b

ut
 in

te
rn

al
 c

on
tro

l 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 a
re

 i
ne

ffe
ct

iv
e 

w
ith

ou
t 

ac
cu

ra
te

 a
nd

 t
im

el
y 

da
ta

 fr
om

 th
e 

C
on

tra
ct

or
. 

 
 

39
8 

 Li
ce

ns
in

g 
 

fo
llo

w
 u

p 
 

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l 
 Li

m
ite

d 
A

ss
ur

an
ce

 
M

os
t o

f t
he

 e
ar

lie
r r

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
 h

ad
 n

ot
 

be
en

 im
pl

em
en

te
d 

at
 th

e 
st

ar
t o

f t
he

 a
ud

it,
 

an
d 

th
e 

lic
en

si
ng

 s
ys

te
m

 s
til

l c
on

ta
in

ed
 

se
rio

us
 c

on
tro

l w
ea

kn
es

se
s.

  T
he

 ri
sk

 o
f 

m
is

ap
pr

op
ria

tio
n 

st
ill

 e
xi

st
ed

 a
t t

ha
t p

oi
nt

. 
 H

ow
ev

er
, g

oo
d 

pr
og

re
ss

 w
as

 m
ad

e 
du

rin
g 

th
e 

co
ur

se
 o

f t
he

 a
ud

it 
an

d 
th

e 
ba

si
c 

sy
st

em
 

w
ea

kn
es

se
s 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
ad

dr
es

se
d,

 w
hi

ch
 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
ly

 re
du

ce
s 

th
e 

ris
k 

of
 

m
is

ap
pr

op
ria

tio
n.

 

 Th
e 

ea
rli

er
 a

ud
it 

fo
un

d 
th

at
 th

e 
re

po
rts

 p
ro

du
ce

d 
fro

m
 th

e 
IT

 s
ys

te
m

 w
er

e 
no

t a
de

qu
at

e 
fo

r m
an

ag
em

en
t p

ur
po

se
s.

  
A

 n
ew

 re
po

rt 
is

 n
ow

 b
ei

ng
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 a
nd

 it
 is

 im
po

rta
nt

 
th

at
 th

e 
sy

st
em

 is
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 fu
rth

er
 a

nd
 u

se
d 

in
 a

 w
ay

 to
 

fa
ci

lit
at

e 
th

e 
co

nt
ro

l m
ea

su
re

s 
no

w
 b

ei
ng

 im
pl

em
en

te
d.

 
 N

ew
 p

ro
ce

du
re

s 
ha

ve
 n

ow
 b

ee
n 

in
tro

du
ce

d 
to

 im
pr

ov
e 

da
ta

 q
ua

lit
y,

 a
nd

 it
 is

 im
po

rta
nt

 th
at

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

un
de

rta
ke

s 
ra

nd
om

 c
he

ck
s 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e.
  

 

 
39

2        

 Lo
ca

l 
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

In
di

ca
to

rs
 

     

 A
ll 

       

 Li
m

ite
d 

A
ss

ur
an

ce
 

S
om

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t h
as

 b
ee

n 
m

ad
e 

in
 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

ag
re

ed
 p

ro
ce

du
re

s,
 in

 
pa

rti
cu

la
r t

he
 s

ub
m

is
si

on
 o

f C
on

tro
l F

or
m

s.
 

H
ow

ev
er

 2
0%

 o
f L

P
Is

 c
ou

ld
 n

ot
 b

e 
ve

rif
ie

d 
du

e 
to

 th
e 

la
ck

 o
f a

de
qu

at
e 

do
cu

m
en

ta
tio

n 
an

d 
15

%
 w

er
e 

ca
lc

ul
at

ed
 in

co
rr

ec
tly

. T
hi

s 
in

di
ca

te
s 

a 
la

ck
 o

f d
at

a 
qu

al
ity

 in
 th

e 
pr

oc
es

s.
  

 Th
e 

co
lle

ct
io

n 
of

 d
at

a 
an

d 
ve

rif
ic

at
io

n 
of

 it
s 

qu
al

ity
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
 d

ay
 to

 d
ay

 S
er

vi
ce

 p
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
m

on
ito

rin
g.

  
Th

e 
ne

w
 ‘T

E
N

’ p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 m
on

ito
rin

g 
sy

st
em

 n
ee

ds
 to

 
be

 re
vi

ew
ed

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 it

 is
 fl

ex
ib

le
 in

 m
ee

tin
g 

th
e 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
an

d 
re

po
rti

ng
 re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 o

f t
he

 fu
ll 

ra
ng

e 
of

 
LP

Is
, w

he
th

er
 re

po
rte

d 
on

 a
n 

ac
cu

m
ul

at
iv

e 
or

 d
is

cr
et

e 
qu

ar
te

rly
 b

as
is

. 
 

Page 18



 

 
R

ep
or

t 
N

o.
 

 
Ti

tle
 

 
Se

rv
ic

e 
 

A
ss

ur
an

ce
 R

at
in

g/
A

ud
it 

O
pi

ni
on

 
 

M
ai

n 
C

on
cl

us
io

ns
 

 
39

3 
G

en
er

al
 L

ed
ge

r 
 

Fi
na

nc
e 

S
at

is
fa

ct
or

y 
A

ss
ur

an
ce

 
A

 s
ou

nd
 s

ys
te

m
 o

f c
on

tro
l i

n 
pl

ac
e.

 K
ey

 
co

nt
ro

ls
 w

er
e 

ge
ne

ra
lly

 fo
un

d 
to

 b
e 

op
er

at
in

g 
sa

tis
fa

ct
or

ily
. 

 

S
om

e 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t a
re

as
 w

er
e 

id
en

tif
ie

d,
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
e 

re
co

nc
ili

at
io

n 
of

 th
e 

pa
yr

ol
l c

on
tro

l a
cc

ou
nt

s 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

E
-

fin
an

ci
al

s 
sy

st
em

, a
nd

 th
e 

m
on

ito
rin

g 
of

 c
er

ta
in

 h
ol

di
ng

 
ac

co
un

ts
. 

39
5 

P
ay

ro
ll 

Fi
na

nc
e/

A
ll 

S
at

is
fa

ct
or

y 
A

ss
ur

an
ce

 
Th

e 
la

ck
 o

f r
ec

on
ci

lia
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

pa
yr

ol
l 

sy
st

em
 to

 th
e 

ge
ne

ra
l l

ed
ge

r (
al

so
 d

ea
lt 

w
ith

 
in

 th
e 

G
en

er
al

 L
ed

ge
r a

ud
it)

 re
pr

es
en

ts
 a

 
w

ea
kn

es
s 

in
 th

e 
ov

er
al

l c
on

tro
l s

ys
te

m
. I

n 
ad

di
tio

n,
 th

er
e 

ne
ed

s 
to

 b
e 

im
pr

ov
ed

 
co

rp
or

at
e 

co
nt

ro
l i

n 
th

e 
ve

rif
ic

at
io

n 
of

 th
e 

st
af

fin
g 

es
ta

bl
is

hm
en

t. 
A

n 
em

pl
oy

ee
 le

ft 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
in

 M
ar

ch
 2

00
6,

 
bu

t c
on

tin
ue

d 
to

 b
e 

pa
id

 fo
r f

iv
e 

m
on

th
s 

af
te

r 
th

is
 d

at
e,

 a
s 

a 
re

su
lt 

of
 fa

ilu
re

s 
by

 P
la

nn
in

g 
S

er
vi

ce
s,

 H
um

an
 R

es
ou

rc
es

 a
nd

 F
in

an
ce

 to
 

fo
llo

w
 v

ar
io

us
 p

ro
ce

du
re

s 
w

hi
ch

 s
ho

ul
d 

ha
ve

 
pi

ck
ed

 th
e 

er
ro

r u
p 

ea
rli

er
. T

he
 e

st
im

at
ed

 
co

st
 to

 b
e 

re
co

ve
re

d 
is

 £
8,

26
0.

 
 

 Th
e 

au
di

t i
nv

ol
ve

d 
te

st
in

g 
ba

se
d 

on
 a

n 
ex

tra
ct

 o
f t

he
 

P
ay

ro
ll 

as
 a

t J
un

e 
20

06
. A

 s
am

pl
e 

of
 3

0 
em

pl
oy

ee
s’

 
re

co
rd

s 
w

er
e 

re
vi

ew
ed

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

ey
 a

re
 b

ei
ng

 p
ai

d 
th

e 
co

rr
ec

t a
m

ou
nt

s 
in

 2
00

6/
07

. A
 fu

rth
er

 s
am

pl
e 

of
 2

5 
re

co
rd

s 
w

er
e 

te
st

ed
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 d
ed

uc
tio

ns
 a

re
 

pr
oc

es
se

d 
co

rr
ec

tly
. T

he
 a

ud
it 

co
nc

lu
de

d 
th

at
 p

ay
m

en
ts

 
an

d 
de

du
ct

io
ns

 a
re

 m
ad

e 
at

 th
e 

co
rre

ct
 ra

te
, c

or
re

ct
ly

 
ca

lc
ul

at
ed

 a
nd

 s
up

po
rte

d 
by

 d
oc

um
en

ta
ry

 e
vi

de
nc

e.
  

 Th
er

e 
ar

e 
w

ea
kn

es
se

s 
in

 t
he

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n 

of
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
co

rp
or

at
e 

sy
st

em
s 

fo
r 

ad
m

in
is

te
rin

g 
st

af
f l

ea
ve

rs
, a

nd
 fo

r 
ve

rif
yi

ng
 t

he
 e

st
ab

lis
hm

en
t 

lis
t. 

C
on

tro
ls

 n
ee

d 
to

 b
e 

in
 

pl
ac

e 
to

 r
ed

uc
e 

th
e 

ris
k 

of
 a

vo
id

ab
le

 c
os

ts
 a

ris
in

g 
in

 t
he

 
fu

tu
re

. 

 
39

6 
 C

re
di

to
rs

 
 Fi

na
nc

e/
A

ll 
 Li

m
ite

d 
A

ss
ur

an
ce

 
C

on
tro

ls
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

In
vo

ic
e 

S
ec

tio
n 

ar
e 

op
er

at
in

g 
sa

tis
fa

ct
or

ily
, b

ut
 it

 is
 o

f c
on

ce
rn

 
th

at
 th

er
e 

ar
e 

st
ill

 e
xa

m
pl

es
 o

f d
ep

ar
tu

re
s 

fro
m

 F
in

an
ci

al
 R

eg
ul

at
io

ns
, a

nd
 o

th
er

 
w

ea
kn

es
se

s.
 T

hi
s 

is
 d

es
pi

te
 re

m
in

de
rs

 to
 

st
af

f a
nd

 th
e 

in
tro

du
ct

io
n 

of
 a

 s
pe

ci
fic

al
ly

 
ta

ilo
re

d 
tra

in
in

g 
co

ur
se

, w
hi

ch
 m

an
y 

O
ffi

ce
rs

 
ha

ve
 a

tte
nd

ed
. T

he
 a

ud
it 

ca
n 

th
er

ef
or

e 
on

ly
 

pr
ov

id
e 

lim
ite

d 
ov

er
al

l a
ss

ur
an

ce
 in

 th
e 

cr
ed

ito
rs

 s
ys

te
m

s.
 

 Th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
w

ea
kn

es
se

s 
w

er
e 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
(th

e 
fir

st
 it

em
 is

 
a 

br
ea

ch
 o

f F
in

an
ci

al
 R

eg
ul

at
io

ns
, t

he
 o

th
er

s 
ar

e 
de

pa
rtu

re
s 

fro
m

 g
oo

d 
pr

ac
tic

e 
w

hi
ch

 c
an

 le
ad

 to
 

in
cr

ea
se

d 
ris

k 
of

 e
rr

or
 e

tc
): 

-  
O

rd
er

s 
an

d 
in

vo
ic

es
 fo

r t
he

 s
am

e 
ite

m
 a

re
 s

om
et

im
es

 
au

th
or

is
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

sa
m

e 
O

ffi
ce

r. 
-  

In
co

m
pl

et
e 

or
de

rs
 e

xi
st

, w
he

re
 s

om
et

im
es

 th
er

e 
is

 n
o 

pr
ic

e 
qu

ot
ed

, o
r t

he
 s

up
pl

ie
r’s

 a
dd

re
ss

 is
 in

co
m

pl
et

e.
 

-  
O

rd
er

s 
ar

e 
w

rit
te

n 
an

d 
au

th
or

is
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

sa
m

e 
O

ffi
ce

r. 
-  

O
rd

er
 fo

rm
s 

ar
e 

fre
qu

en
tly

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 o

n 
re

ce
ip

t o
f t

he
 

in
vo

ic
e 

ra
th

er
 th

an
 a

t t
he

 ti
m

e 
of

 p
la

ci
ng

 th
e 

or
de

r. 
- 

Th
e 

bu
dg

et
 p

os
iti

on
 i

s 
no

t 
al

w
ay

s 
ch

ec
ke

d 
pr

io
r 

to
 

pl
ac

in
g 

th
e 

or
de

r. 

Page 19



 

 
R

ep
or

t 
N

o.
 

 
Ti

tle
 

 
Se

rv
ic

e 
 

A
ss

ur
an

ce
 R

at
in

g/
A

ud
it 

O
pi

ni
on

 
 

M
ai

n 
C

on
cl

us
io

ns
 

 
 

40
0 

 H
ou

si
ng

 R
en

ts
 

 H
ou

si
ng

 
 S

at
is

fa
ct

or
y 

A
ss

ur
an

ce
 

R
en

t t
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

 fo
r a

ll 
pa

ym
en

t m
et

ho
ds

 
ar

e 
le

gi
tim

at
e 

an
d 

ha
ve

 th
e 

do
cu

m
en

ta
ry

 
ev

id
en

ce
 to

 s
up

po
rt 

a 
fu

ll 
au

di
t t

ra
il.

 S
om

e 
m

in
or

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 a
re

 re
qu

ire
d 

in
 c

er
ta

in
 

ar
ea

s,
 to

 a
ss

is
t i

n 
st

re
ng

th
en

in
g 

co
nt

ro
ls

 
fu

rth
er

. 
 

 A
 s

am
pl

e 
of

 4
5 

re
nt

 a
cc

ou
nt

s 
w

er
e 

re
vi

ew
ed

 f
or

 c
as

h 
pa

ym
en

ts
 a

nd
 a

ll 
w

er
e 

co
rr

ec
tly

 p
os

te
d 

an
d 

da
ily

 t
ot

al
s 

re
co

nc
ile

d 
to

 
th

e 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l 

S
ta

te
m

en
t 

m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d 

in
 

H
ou

si
ng

 
Se

rv
ic

es
. 

D
ire

ct
 

de
bi

t, 
In

te
rn

et
 

an
d 

‘A
llp

ay
’ 

tra
ns

ac
tio

ns
 w

er
e 

al
so

 r
ev

ie
w

ed
, 

an
d 

te
st

in
g 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
th

at
 

th
e 

sy
st

em
 

is
 

sa
tis

fa
ct

or
y 

w
ith

 
ad

eq
ua

te
 

do
cu

m
en

ta
tio

n 
an

d 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 b
ei

ng
 in

 p
la

ce
. 

 
39

2  

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
C

on
tro

l 
fo

llo
w

 u
p 

 P
la

nn
in

g 
 Li

m
ite

d 
A

ss
ur

an
ce

 
W

hi
ls

t t
he

re
 h

av
e 

be
en

 s
om

e 
pr

oc
es

s 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 s

in
ce

 th
e 

sy
st

em
s 

au
di

t, 
th

er
e 

re
m

ai
n 

so
m

e 
co

nt
ro

l w
ea

kn
es

se
s 

pa
rti

cu
la

rly
 

in
 th

e 
ar

ea
 o

f i
nc

om
e 

re
co

nc
ili

at
io

n 
an

d 
un

de
r a

nd
 o

ve
rp

ay
m

en
ts

 re
co

rd
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

IT
 

sy
st

em
.  

 

 Th
e 

le
ve

l 
of

 s
un

dr
y 

de
bt

or
s 

in
di

ca
te

s 
th

at
 m

an
ag

em
en

t 
ac

tio
n 

is
 r

eq
ui

re
d 

to
 p

ro
-a

ct
iv

el
y 

m
on

ito
r 

bu
ild

in
g 

co
nt

ro
l 

de
bt

s 
an

d 
as

si
st

 w
ith

 re
co

ve
ry

 p
ro

ce
du

re
s.

 
Th

e 
re

co
nc

ili
at

io
n 

of
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

co
nt

ro
l f

ee
s 

ha
s 

no
t y

et
 

be
en

 c
ar

rie
d 

ou
t, 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 a

ll 
in

co
m

e 
ha

s 
be

en
 p

ai
d 

in
to

 th
e 

co
rre

ct
 in

co
m

e 
co

de
 in

 a
 ti

m
el

y 
m

an
ne

r. 
 

 
39

9 
 R

ec
ru

itm
en

t 
an

d 
S

el
ec

tio
n 

fo
llo

w
 u

p 

 H
um

an
 

R
es

ou
rc

es
 

 S
at

is
fa

ct
or

y 
A

ss
ur

an
ce

 
S

om
e 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 h
av

e 
be

en
 m

ad
e 

si
nc

e 
th

e 
pr

ev
io

us
 a

ud
it.

 H
ow

ev
er

, h
ig

h-
ris

k 
ar

ea
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

po
lic

e 
an

d 
ot

he
r v

al
id

ity
 c

he
ck

s 
st

ill
 

ne
ed

 to
 b

e 
m

on
ito

re
d.

 

 Th
e 

up
da

tin
g 

of
 jo

b 
de

sc
rip

tio
ns

 a
nd

 p
er

so
n 

sp
ec

ifi
ca

tio
n 

on
 p

er
so

na
l f

ile
s 

ha
s 

im
pr

ov
ed

. 
A

 s
am

pl
e 

of
 5

 p
os

ts
 re

qu
iri

ng
 C

R
B

 c
he

ck
s 

sh
ow

ed
 th

at
 2

 
of

 th
e 

su
cc

es
sf

ul
 c

an
di

da
te

s 
w

er
e 

pe
rm

itt
ed

 to
 c

om
m

en
ce

 
em

pl
oy

m
en

t p
rio

r t
o 

be
in

g 
cl

ea
re

d,
 s

ub
je

ct
 to

 re
st

ric
tio

ns
 

ag
re

ed
 b

y 
H

R
 (e

.g
. n

o 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 c

hi
ld

re
n)

.  
 

 
39

4 
 P

la
nn

in
g 

E
nf

or
ce

m
en

t 

 P
la

nn
in

g 
 S

at
is

fa
ct

or
y 

A
ss

ur
an

ce
 

P
ro

ce
du

re
s 

ar
e 

in
 p

la
ce

 fo
r t

he
 c

or
re

ct
 

in
ve

st
ig

at
io

n 
of

 c
om

pl
ai

nt
s 

an
d 

th
e 

re
co

rd
in

g 
an

d 
au

th
or

is
at

io
n 

of
 th

e 
ac

tio
n 

ta
ke

n.
  T

he
 

tra
ns

fe
r o

f t
he

 re
co

rd
s 

fro
m

 a
 m

an
ua

l s
ys

te
m

 
to

 th
e 

re
ce

nt
ly

 im
pl

em
en

te
d 

M
V

M
 s

ys
te

m
 

ha
s 

pa
rti

al
ly

 ta
ke

n 
pl

ac
e 

bu
t n

ee
ds

 to
 b

e 
re

vi
ew

ed
 to

 m
ak

e 
fu

ll 
us

e 
of

 th
e 

ne
w

 s
ys

te
m

. 

 Th
e 

sa
m

pl
e 

re
vi

ew
ed

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

au
di

t c
on

si
st

ed
 o

f a
 b

rie
f 

sc
an

 o
f a

ll 
cl

os
ed

 c
as

es
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

da
ta

 q
ua

lit
y 

on
 th

e 
ne

w
 

M
V

M
 s

ys
te

m
. 

C
om

pl
ai

nt
s 

ar
e 

ge
ne

ra
lly

 
re

co
rd

ed
, 

in
ve

st
ig

at
ed

 
an

d 
si

gn
ed

 o
ff 

in
 a

 fo
rm

al
 m

an
ne

r 
w

ith
 a

de
qu

at
e 

su
pe

rv
is

or
y 

re
vi

ew
. H

ow
ev

er
, a

 n
um

be
r o

f c
as

es
 w

er
e 

 
id

en
tif

ie
d,

 w
hi

ch
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 s
ig

ne
d 

of
f 

by
 t

he
 A

ss
is

ta
nt

 
H

ea
d 

of
 P

la
nn

in
g 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

se
pa

ra
tio

n 
of

 d
ut

ie
s.

   

Page 20



  In
te

rn
al

 A
ud

it 
R

ep
or

t C
on

tr
ol

 S
he

et
 –

 F
ol

lo
w

 U
p 

A
ud

its
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  A

pp
en

di
x 

2 
 

   
   

R
ef

. 
 R

ep
or

t T
itl

e 
 

C
lie

nt
 

D
at

e 
Is

su
ed

A
gr

ee
d 

A
ct

io
ns

A
gr

ee
d 

A
ct

io
ns

 
 in

 p
la

ce
 

Ti
m

e 
of

 
Fo

llo
w

 
up

  

O
ut

st
an

di
ng

 Is
su

es
 p

os
t f

ol
lo

w
 u

p 

 
M

ai
n 

A
ud

its
 2

00
5/

06
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

32
0 

W
as

te
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l

05
/0

5 
   

  9
 

 
   

Q
tr 

4 
 

32
8 

S
un

dr
y 

D
eb

to
rs

 
Fi

na
nc

e 
06

/0
5 

   
10

 
   

 8
 

   
Q

tr 
1 

P
ro

ce
du

re
s,

 c
re

di
t r

at
in

g 
of

 d
eb

to
rs

 o
ut

st
an

di
ng

 

32
9 

A
ss

et
 

R
eg

is
te

r/i
nv

en
to

rie
s 

C
or

po
ra

te
 

06
/0

5 
   

  5
 

 
   

Q
tr 

3 
 

33
1 

P
la

nn
in

g 
fe

es
 

in
ve

st
ig

at
io

n 
P

la
nn

in
g 

06
/0

5 
   

  4
 

   
 3

 
   

Q
tr 

2 
R

ec
on

ci
lia

tio
n 

ye
t t

o 
be

 p
ro

du
ce

d 

33
3 

C
on

tra
ct

 S
ys

te
m

s 
C

or
po

ra
te

 
06

/0
5 

   
  6

 
 

on
go

in
g 

 
33

0 
C

ar
 L

ea
si

ng
 

H
R

, F
in

an
ce

 
06

/0
5 

   
  8

 
 

   
Q

tr 
4 

 

33
2 

S
to

re
s 

S
to

ck
ta

ke
 

W
or

ks
 U

ni
t 

06
/0

5 
   

  4
 

   
 

   
07

/0
8 

 
33

8 
A

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
&

 L
ed

ge
r 

Fi
na

nc
e 

07
/0

5 
   

12
 

   
 7

 
   

Q
tr 

2 
S

ys
te

m
 re

po
rti

ng
, v

ire
m

en
t l

ev
el

s,
 d

at
a 

cl
ea

ns
in

g 

33
5 

E
-F

in
an

ci
al

s 
A

pp
lic

at
io

n 
IC

T,
 F

in
an

ce
 

06
/0

5 
   

  8
 

 
   

Q
tr 

4 
 

33
6 

O
H

M
S

 A
pp

lic
at

io
n 

H
ou

si
ng

 
07

/0
5 

   
  9

 
   

 9
  

   
Q

tr 
1 

 
G

oo
d 

pr
og

re
ss

 
33

9 
Lo

ca
l P

Is
 

H
R

 
09

/0
5 

   
  4

 
   

 3
 

   
Q

tr 
2 

In
su

ffi
ci

en
t e

vi
de

nc
e 

to
 ju

st
ify

 s
om

e 
LP

I c
al

cu
la

tio
ns

. 
34

0 
M

em
be

rs
 A

llo
w

an
ce

 
C

or
po

ra
te

 
08

/0
5 

   
  4

 
 

   
Q

tr 
4 

 
34

4 
C

as
h 

R
ec

ei
pt

in
g 

&
 

In
co

m
e 

C
on

tro
l 

Fi
na

nc
e 

09
/0

5 
   

  5
 

   
 3

 
   

Q
tr 

1 
In

te
gr

at
ed

 c
as

h 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
re

po
rts

 (
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

A
llp

ay
 

an
d 

in
te

rn
et

), 
ye

t t
o 

be
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 
34

1 
O

ffi
ce

 S
er

vi
ce

 C
on

tra
ct

s 
Le

ga
l &

 
A

dm
in

 
10

/0
5 

   
  4

 
 

   
Q

tr 
3 

 

34
3 

P
ro

cu
re

m
en

t 
C

or
po

ra
te

 
10

/0
5 

   
  9

 
 

   
Q

tr 
4 

 
34

2 
C

re
di

to
rs

 
Fi

na
nc

e 
10

/0
5 

   
29

 
  2

5 
   

Q
tr 

2 
K

ey
 s

ys
te

m
s 

co
nt

ro
l 

is
su

es
 h

av
e 

be
en

 a
dd

re
ss

ed
 i

n 
tra

in
in

g 
fo

r 
st

af
f 

bu
t 

th
er

e 
re

m
ai

n 
co

nc
er

ns
 r

eg
ar

di
ng

 
co

rp
or

at
e 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
ei

r a
pp

lic
at

io
n.

 
34

7 
B

ui
ld

in
g 

C
on

tro
l 

P
la

nn
in

g 
10

/0
5 

   
10

 
   

 8
 

   
Q

tr 
2 

 R
ec

on
ci

lia
tio

n 
of

 in
co

m
e 

is
 o

ut
st

an
di

ng
 

34
6 

Fr
ee

do
m

 o
f I

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

C
or

po
ra

te
 

11
/0

5 
   

  4
 

 
   

Q
tr 

4 
 

Page 21



 

   
   

R
ef

. 
 R

ep
or

t T
itl

e 
 

C
lie

nt
 

D
at

e 
Is

su
ed

A
gr

ee
d 

A
ct

io
ns

A
gr

ee
d 

A
ct

io
ns

 
 in

 p
la

ce
 

Ti
m

e 
of

 
Fo

llo
w

 
up

 

O
ut

st
an

di
ng

 Is
su

es
 p

os
t f

ol
lo

w
 u

p 

34
9 

G
ra

nt
s 

to
 V

ol
un

ta
ry

 
O

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

 
R

D
S

 
12

/0
5 

   
11

 
   

   
Q

tr 
4 

 

35
1 

H
ou

si
ng

 R
en

ts
 

H
ou

si
ng

 
12

/0
5 

   
  7

 
   

  6
 

   
Q

tr 
2 

S
us

pe
ns

e 
ac

co
un

t p
ro

ce
ss

 c
ou

ld
 b

e 
im

pr
ov

ed
 

35
6 

R
ec

ru
itm

en
t &

 S
el

ec
tio

n 
H

R
 

12
/0

5 
   

  4
 

   
  4

 
   

Q
tr 

2 
H

ig
h 

ris
k 

po
st

s 
to

 b
e 

m
on

ito
re

d 

36
2 

W
or

ks
 U

ni
t I

nv
es

tig
at

io
n 

W
or

ks
 U

ni
t 

12
/0

5 
   

  7
 

 
   

Q
tr 

4 
 

35
8 

H
ou

si
ng

 &
 C

ou
nc

il 
Ta

x 
B

en
ef

its
 

Fi
na

nc
e 

12
/0

5 
   

14
 

  
   

Q
tr 

3 
 

36
0 

Tr
ea

su
ry

 M
an

ag
em

en
t 

Fi
na

nc
e 

12
/0

5 
   

  8
 

   
   

Q
tr 

3 
 

35
2 

C
as

h 
O

ffi
ce

s 
Fi

na
nc

e 
12

/0
5 

   
  3

 
   

   
Q

tr 
3 

 
35

3 
B

ud
ge

ta
ry

 C
on

tro
l 

Fi
na

nc
e 

12
/0

5 
   

  8
 

   
   

Q
tr 

4 
 

35
0 

P
ay

ro
ll 

Fi
na

nc
e 

01
/0

6 
   

  6
 

   
  5

 
   

Q
tr 

2 
S

am
pl

e 
ch

ec
ks

 o
f i

nc
re

m
en

ts
 a

w
ar

de
d 

35
7 

Li
ce

ns
in

g 
In

ve
st

ig
at

io
n 

E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l
01

/0
6 

   
  9

 
   

  9
 

   
Q

tr 
2 

 G
oo

d 
pr

og
re

ss
 d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

 u
p 

au
di

t 
37

6 
N

or
th

 W
ea

ld
 A

irf
ie

ld
 

Le
is

ur
e 

05
/0

6 
   

  8
 

 
   

Q
tr 

4 
 

36
3 

W
or

ks
 U

ni
t 

W
or

ks
 U

ni
t 

02
/0

6 
   

  5
 

   
 

   
Q

tr 
4 

 

36
6 

E
st

at
e 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

Le
ga

l &
 

A
dm

in
 

03
/0

6 
   

  8
 

 
   

Q
tr 

4 
 

36
8 

N
D

R
 C

ol
le

ct
io

n 
&

 
R

ef
un

ds
 

Fi
na

nc
e 

03
/0

6 
   

  8
 

 
   

Q
tr 

3 
 

37
0 

R
is

k 
M

an
ag

em
en

t &
 

In
su

ra
nc

e 
Fi

na
nc

e 
03

/0
6 

   
  3

 
 

   
Q

tr 
4 

 

37
4 

R
ec

ha
rg

ea
bl

e 
W

or
ks

 
E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l

03
/0

6 
   

  3
 

 
   

Q
tr 

4 
 

37
3 

C
ap

ita
l F

in
an

ci
ng

 
Fi

na
nc

e 
03

/0
6 

   
  7

 
   

- 
   

07
/0

8 
 

37
2 

H
ou

si
ng

 R
ep

ai
rs

 &
 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 
H

ou
si

ng
 

03
/0

6 
   

  4
 

 
   

Q
tr 

4 
 

34
8 

B
an

k 
R

ec
on

ci
lia

tio
n 

Fi
na

nc
e 

10
/0

5 
   

  7
 

 
   

Q
tr 

3 
 

36
9 

C
ou

nc
il 

Ta
x 

Fi
na

nc
e 

03
/0

6 
   

  6
 

 
   

Q
tr 

3 
 

Page 22



    
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 IN
TE

R
N

A
L 

A
U

D
IT

 W
O

R
K

PL
A

N
 O

C
TO

B
ER

 –
 D

EC
EM

B
ER

 2
00

6 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

A
pp

en
di

x 
3 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

 
W

ee
k 

 
C

hi
ef

 A
ud

ito
r 

 
S

en
io

r A
ud

ito
r 

 
A

ud
ito

r 
  

 
A

ud
ito

r 
 

 
Te

rm
 ti

m
e 

au
di

to
rs

 
(1

xf
te

) 
 

p/
t A

ud
it 

A
ss

is
ta

nt
  

( v
ac

an
t) 

 

w
/c

 
au

di
t 

da
ys

 
au

di
t 

da
ys

 
au

di
t 

da
ys

 
 

da
ys

 
au

di
t 

da
ys

 
au

di
t 

da
ys

 

2.
10

.0
6 

M
on

ito
rin

g 
re

po
rt/

 
In

ve
st

ig
at

io
n 

 5
 

G
ro

un
ds

 M
ai

nt
’c

e/
 

In
ve

st
ig

at
io

n 
 5

 
O

ffi
ce

 C
on

tra
ct

s 
fo

llo
w

 u
p/

N
FI

 
3 

C
or

p.
 T

ra
in

in
g/

 
In

ve
st

ig
at

io
n 

4 
H

ou
si

ng
 B

en
ef

its
/ 

C
as

h 
O

ffi
ce

s 
6 

n/
a 

0 

9.
10

.0
6 

M
on

ito
rin

g 
re

po
rt/

 
In

ve
st

ig
at

io
n 

 4
 

G
ro

un
ds

 M
ai

nt
’c

e/
 

In
ve

st
ig

at
io

n 
 5

 
O

ffi
ce

C
on

tra
ct

s/
 

N
FI

 
4 

C
or

p.
 T

ra
in

in
g/

 
In

ve
st

ig
at

io
n 

5 
H

ou
si

ng
 B

en
ef

its
/ 

C
as

h 
O

ffi
ce

s 
6 

n/
a 

0 

16
.1

0.
06

 
Ex

te
rn

al
 F

un
di

ng
/ 

Fi
n 

R
eg

s 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
  

 5
 

G
ro

un
ds

 M
ai

nt
’c

e/
 

Fl
ee

t O
ps

. 
 5

 
N

N
D

R
 

4 
C

or
p.

 T
ra

in
in

g/
 

H
ou

si
ng

 re
nt

s 
su

pp
. 

4 
H

ou
si

ng
 B

en
ef

its
/ 

C
ou

nc
il 

Ta
x 

6 
n/

a 
0 

23
.1

0.
06

 
Ex

te
rn

al
 F

un
di

ng
/ 

Fi
n.

 R
eg

s 
re

vi
ew

 
 5

 
Fl

ee
t O

ps
. 

 5
 

N
N

D
R

 
5 

Tr
ea

su
ry

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
5 

H
ol

id
ay

 
0 

n/
a 

0 

30
.1

1.
06

 
Ex

te
rn

al
 F

un
di

ng
/ 

Fi
n.

 R
eg

s 
re

vi
ew

 
 5

 
Fl

ee
t O

ps
. 

 5
 

N
N

D
R

 
5 

Tr
ea

su
ry

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
5 

H
ou

si
ng

 B
en

ef
its

/ 
C

ou
nc

il 
Ta

x 
6 

n/
a 

0 

6.
11

.0
6 

Fi
n 

R
eg

s 
re

vi
ew

 
 4

 
Fl

ee
t O

ps
. 

 5
 

N
N

D
R

 
5 

Tr
ea

su
ry

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
5 

H
ou

si
ng

 B
en

ef
its

/ 
C

ou
nc

il 
Ta

x 
6 

n/
a 

0 

13
.1

1.
06

 
R

ep
or

ts
/fi

le
 re

vi
ew

s 
 5

 
Fl

ee
t O

ps
 

 5
 

N
N

D
R

 
5 

Tr
ea

su
ry

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
5 

H
ou

si
ng

 B
en

ef
its

/ 
C

ou
nc

il 
Ta

x 
6 

n/
a 

0 

20
.1

1.
06

 
R

ep
or

ts
/fi

le
 re

vi
ew

s 
 4

 
M

em
be

r S
er

vi
ce

s 
 3

 
N

N
D

R
 

4 
Tr

ea
su

ry
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

4 
H

ou
si

ng
 B

en
ef

its
/ 

C
ou

nc
il 

Ta
x 

5 
n/

a 
0 

27
.1

1.
06

 
Fi

n.
 R

eg
s 

 
A

ud
it 

P
la

n 
 5

 
M

em
be

r S
er

vi
ce

s 
 5

 
E

st
ab

lis
hm

en
t l

is
t 

5 
R

ec
ha

rg
ab

le
 w

or
ks

 
fo

llo
w

 u
p 

5 
H

ou
si

ng
 B

en
ef

its
/ 

C
ou

nc
il 

Ta
x 

6 
n/

a 
0 

4.
12

.0
6 

A
ud

it 
P

la
n/

 
R

ev
ie

w
 fi

le
s 

 5
 

M
em

be
r S

er
vi

ce
s 

 5
 

E
st

ab
lis

hm
en

t l
is

t 
5 

R
ec

ha
rg

ab
le

 w
or

ks
 

fo
llo

w
 u

p 
5 

H
ou

si
ng

 B
en

ef
its

/ 
C

ou
nc

il 
Ta

x 
6 

n/
a 

0 

11
.1

2.
06

 
A

ud
it 

P
la

n/
 

R
ev

ie
w

 fi
le

s 
 5

 
M

em
be

r S
er

vi
ce

s 
 5

 
E

st
ab

lis
hm

en
t l

is
t 

5 
 N

or
th

 W
ea

ld
 A

’fi
el

d 
  f

ol
lo

w
 u

p 
5 

C
ar

 L
ea

si
ng

/ 
C

ou
nc

il 
Ta

x 
6 

n/
a 

0 

18
.1

2.
06

 
M

on
ito

rin
g 

re
po

rt/
 

R
ev

ie
w

 fi
le

s 
 4

.5
 

N
et

w
or

k 
se

cu
rit

y 
fo

llo
w

 u
p 

(c
on

tin
ue

) 
 4

.5
 

In
ve

nt
or

y 
fo

ll.
 u

p 
(to

 c
on

tin
ue

) 
4.

5 
N

or
th

 W
ea

ld
 A

’fi
el

d 
  f

ol
lo

w
 u

p 
4.

5 
C

ar
 L

ea
si

ng
/ 

C
ou

nc
il 

Ta
x 

3 
n/

a 
0 

 
N

ot
es

:  
A

nn
ua

l l
ea

ve
 a

nd
 tr

ai
ni

ng
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

al
lo

ca
te

d 
w

he
re

 b
oo

ke
d 

 
Te

am
 m

ee
tin

gs
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 n
on

-c
ha

rg
ea

bl
e 

w
or

k 
ha

ve
 n

ot
 b

ee
n 

in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 th

e 
sc

he
du

le
 

 
Th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
co

ns
ul

te
d 

on
 th

e 
ab

ov
e 

pl
an

 

Page 23



 

                                                        Audit Plan 2006/07                                            Appendix 4 
                                             Half Year Status Report at 30 September 2006 
 

Audit area Audit type Days 
allocated

Days spent 
1 Apr- 30 Sept 

Status at  
30 Sept 2006 

Risk (impact) 
Indicator 

l/m/h  
FINANCE      
      
Bank Reconciliation system/follow up 20  10 in progress h 
Sundry Debtors inc IT system/follow up 30  15 complete qtr 4 h 
Creditors IT IT/follow up 10  Qtr 4 h 
Creditors system/follow up 30 29 completed h 
Treasury Management verification/follow up 20  Qtr 3 h 
Payroll  system/follow up 30  33 completed h 
Budgetary Control (capital and revenue) follow up 10    1 Qtr 4 h 
Risk Management and Insurance system/follow up 15  Qtr 4 h 
Main Accounting and Financial Ledger  system 25  14 completed* h 
Asset Register and Inventory control follow up 10  Qtr 4 h 
Housing Benefits inc IT system/follow up 35   9 in progress h 
Benefit Fraud Investigation system 15 15 completed h 
Council Tax inc IT system/follow up 30   1 Qtr 3 h 
National Non Domestic Rates system/follow up 25  Qtr 3 h 
Cash Offices verification   5  Qtr 3 h 
Cash receipting system and Income control system/follow up 20 25 completed h 
* by contractor      
TOTAL FINANCE  330 152   
      
PLANNING SERVICES      
Enforcement / planning fees follow up system/follow up 25 26 completed h 
Section 106 Agreements follow up 10  Qtr 4 h 
Building Control follow up 10 15 completed h 
Cash receipting system 10   8 completed h 
      
TOTAL PLANNING  55 49   
      
ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES      
Car Parking system/follow up 25 15 completed h 
Licensing follow up 10 13 completed h 
Rechargeable Works follow up   5  Qtr 3 h 
Waste Management 
 

follow up 10  Qtr 4 h 

TOTAL ENVIRONMENTAL  50 28   
      
WORKS/DSO      

Fleet Operations  system 15  Qtr 3 h 
Depot system/follow up 22  Qtr 4 h 
Stores (stocktake) stocktake   3  4 completed h 
      
TOTAL DSO  40  4   
      
HOUSING      
Housing Rent Collection system/follow up 25 26 completed h 
Norway House (inc rent administration) establishment 20 21 completed h 
OHMS IT system IT/follow up 15   8 completed h 
Housing Repairs follow up   5  Qtr 4 h 
Partnering Arrangements reserve -  - m 
      
TOTAL HOUSING  65 55   

Page 24



 

 

POLICY      
Grants to Voluntary Organisations follow up 10  Qtr 4 h 
Committee & Member Services Civic Support system/follow up 15  Qtr 4 m 
External Funding system 30 16 in progress* h 
Safer Communities Team Investigation investigation - 12 completed h 
* by contractor      
TOTAL POLICY  55 28   
      

 
  

Audit area Audit type Days 
allocated 

Days spent 
1 April- 
30 Sept  

Status at 30 
Sept 2006 

Risk 
Indicator 

l/m/h 

LEISURE SERVICES 
 

     

Contract Monitoring system 20 21 completed h 
Grounds Maintenance system 20  9 in progress m 
North Weald Airfield follow up   5  1 Qtr 3 h 
District Museum establishment - reserve - m 
TOTAL LEISURE  45 31   
      
HUMAN RESOURCES      
Establishment list system/follow up 15  3 Qtr 3 h 
Corporate Training system 10  1 Qtr 3 m 
Recruitment and selection processes follow up   5  5 completed h 
Car Leasing (days allocated from contingency) follow up 10  Qtrs 3/ 4 h 
TOTAL HUMAN RESOURCES  40  9   
      
LEGAL, ADMINISTRATION AND ESTATES      
Estates Management 
 

system/follow up 25  Qtr 4 h 

Repairs and Maintenance (non HRA) system - reserve - m 
Local land charges system/ IT 20  Qtr 4 h 
Office Services contracts follow up   5 6 in progress h 
TOTAL LEGAL AND ADMINISTRATION  50 -   
      
MISCELLANEOUS      
      
CPA and BEST VALUE      
Best Value / Local Performance Indicators       system/follow up        35 39  completed h 
Review of Service business/ best value plans follow up 10  Qtr 4 h 
      
CONTRACTS      
Contract/systems Audits (see attached plan) system 15  ongoing h 
      
CORPORATE       
Corporate Procurement system 25  Qtr 4 h 
Review of financial regulations and internal controls management review   5  ongoing h 
Use of consultants system (c/fwd)   5 8 completed h 
Freedom of Information follow up   5  Qtr 4 h 
FRAUD AND CORRUPTION      
National Fraud Initiative (NFI) biennial review 35 3 Qtr 4 h 
COMPUTER SERVICES      
I.T.       
Network Security/E-financials follow ups 15  Qtrs 3/4 h 
E-mail and Internet usage IT Security/follow up 15 1 completed h 
IT Procurement 05/06 c/fwd  - 7 completed h 
IT Procurement 06/07 follow up 5  Qtr 4 h 
TOTAL DAYS ALLOCATED   900 420   

Contingency/ Spot checks/ Minor investigations  40 
 

   4 ongoing h 

Corporate/Service Advice  50   43 ongoing h 

TOTAL   990 467   

Page 25



Page 26

This page is intentionally left blank



Report to the Finance and Performance 
Management Cabinet Committee 
 
Date of meeting: 20 November 2006 
 
 
Portfolio:  Finance and Performance Management 
 
Subject:  Audit and Governance Committee – Proposal and Draft Constitution 
 
Officer contact for further information:  Joe Akerman  (01992- 56 4446) 
 
Democratic Services Officer:  Graham Lunnun  (01992- 56 4244) 
 
Recommendations/Decisions Required: 
 
To ask the Constitution and Member Services Scrutiny Standing Panel:(a) to support 
the establishment of an Audit and Governance Committee based on the model set out 
in paragraph 5 and Appendix 1 to this report; and (b) to recommend to the Overview 
and Scrutiny Committee to report to the Council proposing the establishment of the 
new Committee, and changes to the terms of reference to The Finance and 
Performance Cabinet Committee as set out in Appendix 2 to this report. 
 
 
 Purpose: 
 
1. The purpose of the report is to update the proposal to establish a new Audit and 

Governance Committee, as presented to this Committee in September.  This report 
includes the comments of the Constitution and Members Services Scrutiny Standing 
Panel, and attaches a draft constitution for the proposed new Committee. 

 
Report 

 
2. At the meeting in September this Committee considered a report regarding the 

establishment of an Audit and Governance Committee.  Members noted that CIPFA 
had, in recent years, emphasised the importance of audit committees as a key source 
of assurance regarding an authority's arrangements for managing risk, maintaining an 
effective control environment and reporting on financial and other performance.  The 
Committee considered some of the benefits to be gained from operating an effective 
audit committee, including: 

 
(a) raising greater awareness of the need for internal control and the 

implementation of audit recommendations; 
 

(b) increasing public confidence in the objectivity and fairness of financial and 
non-financial reporting; 

 
(c) reinforcing the importance and independence of internal and external audit and 

any other similar review processes (for example, providing a view on the 
statement of accounts and statement on internal control);  and 

 
(d) providing assurance through a process of independent and objective review. 

 
3. The Committee gave initial consideration to the possible terms of reference, size and 

proportionality requirements of an audit committee.  Members emphasised the need 
for the proposed committee to be made up of members with sufficient skills and 
suggested that there would be benefit in considering the appointment of one or more 

Agenda Item 6

Page 27



co-opted members.  Members also recognised that careful consideration would need 
to be given to the terms of reference of the proposed committee, this Cabinet 
Committee and the Standards Committee in order to avoid undue duplication.  
Members suggested that the Chairman of this Cabinet Committee should be expected 
to attend all meetings of the proposed committee in a non-voting capacity. 

 
4. The Committee resolved in September as follows: 
 

(i) That the establishment of an Audit and Governance Committee be agreed, in 
principle; 

 
(ii) That consultation be undertaken with Overview and Scrutiny through the 

Constitution and Member Services Scrutiny Standing Panel;  and 
 
(iii) That further consideration be given to the establishment of an Audit and 

Governance Committee at a future meeting taking account of the views of the 
Constitution and Member Services Scrutiny Standing Panel. 

 
5. The consultation with the Constitution and Member Services Scrutiny Standing Panel 

took place on 10 October.  That Committee agreed in principle with the proposal, and 
considered a range of issues in relation to the detailed arrangements for the new 
Committee.  The views are summarised below: 

 
- the Committee should comprise 5-7 members 

 
- within the membership there should be 2-3 co-opted members (40-50%) 

 
- there should be a quorum for both Members and co-optees 

 
- co-optees should be sourced by advertisement 

 
- consideration should be given to a wholly independent panel (e.g. comprising 

representatives from bodies such as the Audit Commission, LGA or 
Improvement Agency), playing a part in the co-optee appointment process 

 
- the co-optees’ allowance should be at the same rate as for Members 

 
6. At the previous meeting of this Committee a question was asked regarding the cost of 

establishing the new Committee.  The majority of the work of the new Committee will 
represent a transfer of reports from this Cabinet Committee, particularly Internal Audit 
and External Audit reports.  Those officers who currently attend this Cabinet 
Committee for audit issues will therefore attend the new Committee instead and there 
will be no additional cost.  The additional cost of the new Committee will therefore 
relate to Members’ allowances and the cost of meetings allowances for Committee 
staff and any other officers who will attend both Committees.  This is estimated to be in 
the region of £3,350 pa, including Members’ Special Responsibility Allowances, 
Co-optees’ allowances, provision for officers’ attendance allowances, and provision for 
member and officer traveling and subsistence costs.  There will also be an impact on 
the workload of the Committee Section in particular. 

 
7. The draft Constitution of the Audit and Governance Committee, shown at Appendix 1, 

overlaps in some respects with the terms of reference of this Committee.  Appendix 2 
sets out in bold type those responsibilities which should be retained by this Committee. 
Those in ordinary type would be deleted, as an overlap with the Audit and Governance 
Committee must be avoided.  Appendix 3 shows the current terms of reference of the 
Standing Scrutiny Panel on Finance and Performance Management. These are not 
thought to need alteration.   

 

Page 28



8. The terms of reference refer to the right of groups not represented on this Cabinet 
Committee, but holding seats on the Cabinet, to nominate members to serve on the 
Committee.  This provision was included in the constitution as a result of the Cabinet 
seats being allocated, pro rata, between political groups. 

 
9. Now that all Cabinet places are allocated to an alliance of two groups, it is felt that to 

avoid confusion, the footnote should specify that the rule outlined above will not apply 
in the present circumstances.  The same would be appropriate if all Cabinet seats are 
allocated to one group only. 

 
 Statement in support of recommended action: 
 
10. The proposal to establish an Audit and Governance Committee has regard to current 

best practice in governance arrangements, and the improvement areas identified by 
the Audit Commission in its ‘Use of Resources’ Key Lines of Enquiry relating to internal 
control and the management of significant business risks.  At EFDC, the functions of 
an audit committee are presently performed by the Finance and Performance 
Management Cabinet Committee.  However this arrangement does not accord with 
good practice, as the Committee is clearly not independent from the Executive Cabinet 
function. 

 
Options for action: 

 
11. To promote the establishment of a new Audit and Governance Committee on the basis 

outlined in this report or on a revised basis, or to recommend no action on this matter 
at the present time. 

 
 Consultation undertaken: 
 
12. The Audit Commission has been consulted on the proposal. 
 
Resource implications:  As set out in paragraph 6. 
 
Budget provision:  Within existing Service budgets. 
 
Personnel:  As set out in paragraph 6. 
 
Land:  Not applicable. 
 
Community Plan/BOP reference:  None 
 
Relevant statutory powers:  Not applicable 
 
Background papers: Audit Commission’s Use of Resources Audit Score Feedback 
 Copra's Guidance for Local Authorities on Audit Committees 
 
Environmental/Human Rights Act/Crime and Disorder Act Implications:  Not applicable 
 
Key Decision reference (if required):  Not applicable 

Page 29



 
Appendix 1 

 
AUDIT AND GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE –  DRAFT CONSTITUTION 

 
 
1. Title 
 
            The Committee should be entitled “Audit and Governance Committee” of Epping 

Forest District Council. 
 
2. Purpose 
 
            The purpose of the Audit and Governance Committee is to provide independent 

assurance of the adequacy of the risk management framework and the associated 
control environment, independent scrutiny of the authority’s financial and non-financial 
performance to the extent that it affects the authority’s exposure to risk and weakens 
the control environment, and to oversee the financial reporting process. 

 
3. Authority 

 The Committee is authorised by the Council to: 

(a) Investigate, or cause to be investigated, any activity within its terms of 
reference; 

(b) Seek any information that it requires from any Member or employee of the 
Council, and require all Members and employees to co-operate with any 
request made by the Committee; 

(c) Meet for despatch of its business, adjourn and otherwise regulate its business 
as it shall see fit, including approving items of business by the written resolution 
procedure set out in the Council’s Constitution. 

 
4. Role and Responsibilities 
 
 The Audit and Governance Committee will have the following role and function:- 
 

(a) To consider the effectiveness of the Council's Risk Management arrangements, 
the control environmental and associated anti-fraud and anti-corruption 
arrangements. 

 
(b) To seek assurances that action is being taken on risk related issues, identified 

by Auditors and Inspectors. 
 
(c) To be satisfied that the Council's Assurance Statements, including the 

Statement on Internal Control, properly reflect the risk environment and any 
actions required to improve it. 

 
(d) To approve the Council's Internal Audit Strategy Plan, Annual Audit Plan and 

monitor performance against all associated plans. 
 
(e) To review summary Internal Audit reports and the main issues arising and seek 

assurance that action has been taken where necessary. 
 
(f) To receive an Annual Report from the Chief Internal Auditor. 
 
(g) To ensure that there are effective relationships between External and Internal 

Audit, Inspection agencies and other relevant bodies, and that the value of the 
audit process is actively promoted. 

Page 30



 
(h) To review financial statements, including the Council's Statement of Accounts, 

External Auditor's opinion and reports to Members, and monitor management 
action in response to the issues raised by External Audit. 

 
(i) Review, and challenge where necessary, the actions and judgements of 

Management, in relation to the Council's Statement of Accounts, paying 
particular attention to: 

 
 (i) critical accounting policies and practices, and any changes to them; 
 
 (ii) decisions requiring a major element of judgement; 
 

(iii) the extent to which the financial statements are affected by any unusual 
transactions in the year and how they are disclosed; 

 
 (iv) significant adjustments resulting from the audit;  and 
 

(v) any material weakness in internal control reported by the Internal or 
External Auditor. 

 
(j) Consider other reports of External Audit and inspection agencies which are 

relevant to the functions of the Committee. 
 
(k) For the Committee to meet privately and separately at least once a year with 

the External Auditor and Chief Internal Auditor. 
 
(l) To have the right to call any Members or officers of the Council as required. 
 
(m) To consider performance and best value issues to the extent that they relate to 

the audit and control environment and risk management issues of the Council. 
 
 
5. Membership 
 
5.1 The Committee shall comprise [5-7] members, including [3-4] Councillors and [2-3] co-

opted persons. 
 
5.2 All members of the Committee shall be appointed at the annual Council meeting of 

Epping Forest District Council for a term of office of one year and shall be eligible for 
re-appointment for further terms of office. 

 
5.3 Casual vacancies on the Committee which occur shall be filled at the next available 

Council meeting with a term of office expiring on the date of the next annual Council 
meeting. 

 
 
6. Eligibility for membership 
 
6.1 Councillor members 
 
 Councillors appointed to the Audit and Governance Committee may not also be 

members of the Cabinet, any Cabinet Committee, the Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee or any panel appointed by the Overview and Scrutiny Committee with 
responsibility for reviewing the Council’s finances or financial procedures. 

 
 
 
 

Page 31



6.2 Co-opted members 
 
 Co-opted members shall be appointed by the Council on the basis of their professional 

expertise, experience and background as relevant to the role and responsibilities of the 
Audit and Governance Committee.  Initial appointments of co-opted members and the 
filling of casual vacancies shall be made following public advertisement and interviews, 
the latter conducted in accordance with arrangements agreed by the Audit and 
Governance Committee.  If the number of suitable applicants exceeds the number of 
co-opted places on the Committee, the Committee shall keep a waiting list of suitable 
applicants should casual vacancies occur. 

 
 
7. Chairman 
 
7.1 The Chairman of the Audit and Governance Committee shall be appointed at each 

annual meeting of the Epping Forest District Council from the District Councillors 
appointed as members of the Committee. 

 
7.2 The Chairman of the Audit and Governance Committee shall be appointed for an initial 

term of one year expiring on the date of the next annual Council meeting but will be 
eligible for reappointment for further terms of office. 

 
7.3 Casual vacancies in the position of Chairman shall be filled in the same way as 

required in respect of members of the Committee (see paragraph 5.3 above). 
 
 
8. Vice-Chairman 
 
8.1 The Vice-Chairman of the Audit and Governance Committee shall be appointed at the 

annual Council meeting from among the co-opted members appointed to the 
Committee. 

 
 
9. Meetings of the Committee 
 
9.1 The Committee shall meet at least four times each year. 
 
9.2 All meetings shall be open to the press and public except where the Committee 

resolves that exempt or confidential business must be considered in private session. 
 
9.3 The Committee shall be entitled to require Cabinet members and Heads of Service to 

attend their meetings in order to discuss any matters under discussion including the 
annual audit programme. 

 
10. Quorum 
 
10.1 No business may be transacted at a meeting of the Committee unless there are two 

Councillor members and one co-opted member present. 
 
 
11. Decision Making 
 
11.1 Only the Councillors serving on the Committee shall be entitled to vote. 
 
11.2 Co-opted members shall not be entitled to vote but, in all other respects, shall be 

entitled to all documents, advice and facilities relevant to their membership of the 
Committee. 

 
 

Page 32



 
 
 
 
12. Other requirements 
 
12.1 All members of the Committee shall respect the confidentiality of information 

considered at the meeting. 
 
12.2 All co-opted members of the Committee shall be required to make a statutory 

registration of interests in the same form as those required of serving councillors and 
to be aware at all times of the requirement to clear any interest relating to their work on 
the Committee. 

 
12.3 All members of the Committee are required to acknowledge the confidentiality of 

information and discussions which take place in the Audit and Governance Committee 
and not to disclose these to outside persons except in circumstances which comply 
with legal requirements or directions of the Committee. 

 

Page 33



APPENDIX 2 
 
 
 
 
FINANCE AND PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE – TERMS OF REFERENCE 
 
 
 
 
1.1 To advise and make recommendations to the Cabinet on the annual budget for 

Council services, the Capital Programme and the setting of the Council tax. 
 
1.2 To monitor expenditure by the Cabinet and other Committees within the 

framework of the Council's budgetary policy and financial objectives and to 
keep the Cabinet informed of the Council's overall position. 

 
1.3 To receive reports from District Audit (including the Audit Management letter) from time 

to time received by the Council and to make recommendations thereon to the Cabinet. 
 
1.4 To receive reports from the Council's Internal Audit Service from time to time, to 

consider the work programme of Internal Audit including the views of Overview and 
Scrutiny Committees and to make recommendations thereon to the Cabinet. 

 
1.5 To advise and make recommendations to the Cabinet on risk management and 

insurance issues. 
 
1.6 To be responsible for corporate performance management and the preparation 

of the Best Value Performance Plan. 
 
1.7 This Committee comprises 5 Cabinet members and is chaired by the Portfolio 

Holder for Finance and Performance Management.  A Vice-Chairman will also be 
appointed by the Council from members of the Cabinet. 

 
 
 
 
NB In the event that the Council’s Cabinet is constituted according the pro rata 

membership requirements of the Local Government & Housing Act 1989, any political 
group not having representation on the Committee by virtue of one of the named 
Cabinet portfolios shall nominate one member of the Cabinet to serve on this 
Committee.  

 
            In the event that seats on the Cabinet are allocated by the Council solely to one 

political group, or to an alliance of one or more groups forming an administration, seats 
on the Sub Committee shall only be allocated to members of that group or alliance who 
have seats on the Cabinet.

 

Page 34



APPENDIX 3 
TERMS OF REFERENCE FOR STANDING PANEL 

 

Title:  Finance and Performance Management 
 
 

Status:  Standing Panel 
 
Terms of Reference: 
 
Performance Management 
 
1. To review Best Value Performance Indicator (BVPI) and Local Performance Indicator 

(LPI) outturns for the previous year at the commencement of each municipal year, and to 
determine the following on an annual basis: 

 
 (a) The criteria for deciding which BVPIs and LPIs should be formally monitored by 

the Panel throughout the remainder of the year, based upon the 'traffic light' 
system of performance reporting.  Comprehensive Performance Assessment 
improvements, and existing Council and member priorities; 

 
 (b) A 'basket' of priority BVPIs and LPIs, performance against which will be reported 

to the panel throughout the year; 
 
 (c) The monitoring frequency of those priority BVPIs and LPIs identified by the Panel;  

and 
 
 (d) Arrangements for the wider member reporting and monitoring of performance 

against those BVPIs and LPIs that are not contained in the Panel's 'basket' of 
high priority indicators. 

 
2. To consider proposals and make recommendations for corrective action in relation to 

poorly performing BVPIs and LPIs. 
 
Best Value Performance Plan 
 
3. To consider and make recommendations as appropriate on the format and content of the 

Council's annual Best Value Performance Plan. 
 
Council Plan 
 
4. To undertake a full review of the existing Council Plan and to make recommendations to 

the Cabinet on the overall strategic vision to be adopted, within the context of how the 
authority intends to prioritise resources and develop services in the medium term. 

 
Public Consultation 
 
5. To develop arrangements to directly engage the community in commenting on and 

shaping the future direction of services to make them more responsive to local needs, 
including the development of proposals for effective consultation through an annual 
community conference;  and 

 
6. To annually review the consultation exercises undertaken by the Council over the 

previous year. 
 
Finance 
 
7. To consider the draft budgets for each portfolio and in so doing to evaluate and rank 

proposals for either enhancing or reducing services.  Members will need to ensure 
consistency between wider policy objectives and financial demands. 

 
8. To consider financial monitoring reports on key areas of income and expenditure for each 

portfolio.  
g\c\cabinet\2006\finance and performance management\Audit Committee Report Nov 06 v2.doc 

Page 35



Page 36

This page is intentionally left blank



Report to Finance and Performance 
Management Cabinet Committee 
 
 
Date of meeting: 20 November 2006 
 
Portfolio:  Finance, Performance Management and Corporate Supporrt Services 
 
Subject:  Fees and Charges 2007/08 
 
Officer contact for further information:  Peter Maddock (Ext 4602) 

 
Democratic Services Officer:  Graham Lunnun (Ext 4244) 
 
Recommendations/Decisions Required: 
 

(1) That the Committee considers the policy for increasing fees and charges for 
2007/08, and recommends to Cabinet a general increase of 3.5%; and 

 
(2) That any comments from the Finance and Performance Management 
Scrutiny Panel be taken into account when considering the recommendation to 
Cabinet. 

 
Report: 
 
Introduction 
 
1. As part of the budget setting process, the level of fees and charges are considered for 

the forthcoming financial year. The general premise is that fees and charges will be 
increased by 3.5% in line with the retail prices index. However where it can be justified a 
higher increase should be considered. This report is intended to give members an 
opportunity to comment on those fees and charges proposed for 2007/08. This report 
was also considered by the Finance and Performance Management Scrutiny Panel on 
14 November 2006, and their comments will be reported orally at the meeting. 

 
Leisure Services 
 
2.    The general uplift for fees and charges is specified within the leisure contract, however if 

there is any exceptional changes to specific charges, these cannot be varied without 
recourse to the Council.  

 
Civil Engineering and Maintenance 
 
3.    A report is scheduled for consideration at Cabinet on13 November proposing the 

introduction of some free parking in short stay car parks on Saturdays, the anticipated 
lost income as a result is in the region of £75,000. Having said that a revised fee 
structure is being formulated that will endeavour to provide at least a 3.5% increase on 
the total fee income after the £75,000 has been deducted from the original budget. The 
proposed tariff structure for 2007/08 is shown in Appendix 1.  

  
Finance, Performance Management and Corporate Support Services 
 
4.   There are no fees subject to the annual uplift as income of this Portfolio relates to 

Government Subsidies and Industrial Estate rents. 
 

Agenda Item 7

Page 37



Leader’s Portfolio 
 
5.    The main source of income to this Portfolio is for Land Charge searches. The recent fall 

in search income appears to have levelled out and the revised figure for 2006/07 is 
expected to be £15,000 higher than originally anticipated. However given the recent 
difficulties competing with the charge relating to private searches it is the view of officers 
that an increase at this time would again make the service less attractive and income lost 
through reduced searches would exceed the gain by increasing price.  

 
Planning and Economic Development  
 
6.    The two main income areas within this Portfolio are Development Control and Building 

Control fees.  
 
7.    Development Control fee levels are controlled by Central Government. An increase was 

applied from 1 April 2005, however no indication has been given regarding fee increases 
for 2007/08 and it is assumed that no increase will occur. 

 
8.    Building Control Fees are income to the ring-fenced Building Control Charging Account 

and therefore do not affect the General Fund. Fees and Charges were increased from 1 
July 2006 in order to ensure that in 2006/07 the fee earning account did not fall into 
deficit. Given that the costs incurred by the account are likely to be subject to inflation it 
is proposed to increase charges by 3.5% from 1 April 2007. 

 
Environmental Protection 
 
9.    All fees in this area are recommended to increase by 3.5% to cover inflation. The 

proposed fee structure is set out in Appendix 2. 
 
Community Wellbeing 
 
10. The income here relates to licences. The 2003 Licensing Act transferred responsibilities 

to Councils for the administering and granting of Public Entertainment licences. The fee 
structure is governed by statute and there is therefore no discretion on fee levels. Other 
licences, which the Council can set, are to be increased by 3.5%. Full details are also 
contained in Appendix 2. 

 
Housing 
 
11.  The Housing Portfolio has a number of fees and charges, most of which relate to income 

to the Housing Revenue Account.  The schedule at Appendix 3 shows the levels 
proposed for 2007/08. These generally represent an increase of around 3.5% from the 
2006/07 levels. 

 
12.  For administrative and practical ease, it is proposed that two nominal “standard charges” 

remain the same (dishonoured cheques and file photocopying). A detailed review of 
heating charges at the Homeless Persons Hostel will be undertaken during 2007, as it is 
some time since a detailed reconciliation has been made between the fuel charges the 
Council pays to the utility supplier and the charges the Council makes to residents.  In 
the meantime, despite fuel charges generally being increased nationally, there is no 
need to increase the charges any more than 3.5% for 2007/08. 

 
13.  As previously agreed by members, licences for vehicular access across housing land 

that were issued before 1 July 2002 will be brought into line, for the first time, with those 
charges for licences issued after 1 July 2002.  These will then be increased annually by 
inflation from 2008/09, in the same way as other fees and charges. 

 
14.  The schedule now also includes the new charges agreed for the three management 

services that the Council provides to Home Group, following the transfer of Wickfields 
Page 38



sheltered housing, Chigwell in October 2006. 
 
Conclusion 
 
15.  The proposed policy for increasing fees and charges for 2007/08 are presented for 

comment but generally are based on an increase of 3.5%.  

Page 39



Page 40

This page is intentionally left blank



           Appendix 1 
 
Short stay car parks 

 Up to 30 
minutes 

Up to 1 
hour 

Up to 2 
hours 

Up to 3 
hours 

Over 3 
hours 

Previous £0.20 £0.60 £1.00 £2.50 £8.00 
Existing £0.10 £0.60 £1.20 £2.50 £8.00 
Proposed £0.15 £0.65 £1.30 £2.60 £9.00 
 
Long stay 
 Up to 2 

hours 
 

Over 2 
hours 

Previous £1.00 £2.50 
Existing £1.20 £2.50 
Proposed £1.30 £2.60 
 
Combined  
 Up to 30 

minutes 
Up to 1 

hour 
Up to 2 
hours 

Over 2 
hours 

 
Previous £0.20 £0.60 £1.00 £2.50 
Existing £0.10 £0.60 £1.20 £2.50 
Proposed £0.15 £0.65 £1.30 £2.60 
 
On street+ 
 Up to 30 

minutes 
Up to 1 

hour 
Up to 2 
hours 

 
Previous £0.10 £0.60 £1.00 
Existing £0.10 £0.60 £1.20 
Proposed £0.15 £0.65 £1.30 
 
 
Season tickets (240 days each year)   
EDR = Equivalent daily rate compared to £2.60 short stay and £9.00 long stay. 
Long stay car parks    
  Discount Period cost Cost p/a EDR 

Monthly 10% £47 £562 £2.34 
Quarterly 20% £125 £499 £2.08 

Annual 30% £437 £437 £1.82 
     
Short stay car parks    
  Discount Period cost Cost p/a EDR 

Monthly 10% £162 £1,944 £8.10 
Quarterly 20% £432 £1,728 £7.20 
Annual 30% £1,512 £1,512 £6.30 
 

Page 41



Page 42

This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 2

Fees and Charges 2007/08 - ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
Service 2006/2007 2007/2008

First Application Renewal First Application Renewal
Training
Basic Food Hygiene Course £47.00 - £49.00 -
Basic Health & Safety Course £40.00 - £41.00 -

Animals
Animal Boarding £234.00 £160.00 £242.00 £166.00
Dog Breeding £234.00 £160.00 £242.00 £166.00
Pet Animals Act £234.00 £160.00 £242.00 £166.00
Dangerous Wild Animals £512.50 £347.00 £530.00 £359.00
Riding Establishment £512.00 £430.00 £530.00 £445.00
Stray Dog (all occasions) £60.00 Plus £9 per day £62.00 Plus £9 per day

Pest control (inc.VAT)
Rats / Cockroaches Free - Free -
Mice £27.00 - £28.00 -
Wasps £39.00 - £40.00 -
Others £27.00 - £28.00 -
Concessions 50% to those of 50% to those of

pensionable age pensionable age

Hackney Carriage/Private Hire
Annual vehicle licence £257.00 £257.00 £266.00 £266.00
Annual driver licence £79.00 £79.00 £82.00 £82.00
Vehicle plate £26.00 Refundable £27.00 Refundable
Driver badge £6.00 - £6.00 -

Private Hire Operators
Annual operator licence for 1 vehicle only £35.00 £35.00 £36.00 £36.00
Annual operator licence for more than 1 vehicle £131.00 £131.00 £136.00 £136.00
Plate exemption £79.00 £79.00 £82.00 £82.00

Miscellaneous
Amusements with Prizes £32.00 - £32.00 -
Special treatments (premises) £95.00 - £98.00 -
Special treatments (person) £48.00 - £50.00 -
Lotteries £37.00 - £38.00 -
Game dealers £35.00 £17.50 £35.00 £17.50

Transfer/amendment of the above licences
Licensing Panel - £76.00 - £79.00
Officer - £51.00 - £53.00

Licensing Act 2003 fees set by statute

Page 43



Page 44

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 Appendix 3  
  
 
 

Fees and Charges 2006/7 – HOUSING RELATED SERVICES 
 
                                            Service 

 
2007/8 

 
         2006/7 

 
Communal Halls: 
     Pelly Court Hall, Epping 
     Oakwood Hill Hall, Loughton 
     Barrington Hall, Loughton  

 
 
£7.85 per hour 
£147.00 per annum 
£6.35 per session   

 
 
£7.60 per hour 
£142.00 per annum 
£6.15 per session 

 
Hire of Halls for Elections     

 
£64.20 per day 

 
£62.00 per day 

 
Guest Rooms - Sheltered Housing 

 
£6.60 per room per 
night 

 
£6.40 per room per 
night 

 
Dispersed Alarms: 
          Alarm units 
          Smoke Detectors 
          Additional Pendants 
          Control Monitoring (per speech module) 
          Flood Detector 
          Fall Detector 
          Carbon Monoxide Detector 
          Extreme Temperature Sensor 
          Pressure Mat 
          Pull Cord Installation 
          Bogus Caller Button 
          Large Button Telephone 

 
 
£149.00 per annum 
£37.20 per annum 
£33.45 per annum 
£79.20 per annum 
£40.35 per annum 
£52.00 per annum 
£53.00 per annum 
£51.45 per annum 
£50.90 per annum 
£54.55 per annum 
£40.40 per annum 
£17.00 per telephone 

 
 
£144.00 per annum 
£35.90 per annum 
£32.30 per annum 
£76.50 per annum 
£39.00 per annum 
£50.25 per annum 
£51.25 per annum 
£49.70 per annum 
£49.20 per annum 
£52.70 per annum 
£39.00 per annum 
£16.40 per telephone 

 
Leasehold Vendors’ Enquiries 

 
£103.35 per enquiry 

 
£99.85 per enquiry 

 
Certificates of Buildings Insurance – 
Leaseholders 

 
£32.90 per copy 

 
£31.80 per copy 

 
Hardstandings 

 
£23.55 per annum 

 
£22.75 per annum 

 
Scooter Stores: 
          Rental 
          Electricity 

 
 
£3.10 per week 
£1.45 per week 

 
 
£3.00 per week 
£1.40 per week 

 
Dis-honoured cheques 

 
£10.00 per cheque 

 
£10 per cheque 

 
Homeless Hostel Accommodation: 

One room: 
Room charge 
Heating charge 

Two rooms: 
Room charge 
Heating charge  

Three rooms 
Room charge 
Heating charge  

Chalet: 
Room charge 

 
 
 
£34.00 per week  
£13.50 per week 
 
£53.00 per week  
£20.30 per week 
 
£71.40 per week  
£23.65 per week 
 
£61.85 per week  

 
 
 
£32.80 per week 
£13.05 per week 
 
£51.25 per week 
£19.60 per week 
 
£69.00 per week 
£22.85 per week 
 
£59.75 per week 

Page 45



 
 Appendix 3  
  

Heating charge £20.30 per week £19.60 per week 
 
Bed and Breakfast Accommodation: 
          Single Room 
          Double Room 
          Family Room 

 
 
£40.30 per night 
£60.55 per night 
£74.70 per night 

 
 

£38.95 per night 
£58.50 per night 
£72.15 per night 

 
Mortgage references 

 
£30.10 per enquiry 

 
£29.10 per enquiry 

 
Requests for covenant approval 

 
£48.10 per request 

 
£46.50 per request 

 
Licences for vehicular access across housing 
land: 
        Licences after 1.7.02 
        Licences before 1.7.02 

 
 
 

£80 per annum 
£80 per annum 

 
 
 
£80 per annum 
£70 per annum 

 
Condition surveys to respond to Party Wall Act 
Notices 

 
£54.30 per Notice 

 
£52.50 per Notice 

 
Copies of Structural Reports on RTB Properties 

 
£26.90 per report 

 
£26.00 per report 

 
Replacement Door Entry and Suited Keys 

 
£10.15 per key 

 
£9.80 per key 

 
Garage Rents  

 
£6.60 per week  

 
£6.40 per week 

 
Small Land Sales Valuation Charge 

 
£265 per sale 

 
£255 per sale 

 
File Copying Charge 

 
£10 per request 

 
£10 per request 

 
Valuation & Legal Charge – Re-sale of RTB 
Property within 5 years or Sale of RTB Property 
to EFDC within 10 Years  

 
£265 per application 

 
£255 per application 

 
Consideration of Right to Re-purchase Former 
RTB Property within 10 years of Original 
Purchase  

 
£47.00 per application 

 
£45.40 per application 

 
Management services to Home Group for 
Wickfields sheltered housing scheme, Chigwell: 
 
         (a)  Careline Service (per speech module) 
          
         (b)  Scheme Management 
 
         
         (c)  Cleaning (including materials) 
  

 
 
 
 
£176 per annum           
 
From 1 September      { 
2007 – increased by     
the same percentage  { 
as the increase in the 
national pay award for { 
local government 
employees that            { 
becomes effective 
from 1 April 2007         { 

 
 
 
 
£170 per annum 
 
(b)  £11,144 per annum 
(from 16.10.06) 
 
(c)  £4,087 per annum 
(from 16.10.06) 

 

Page 46



Report to the Finance and Performance 
Management Committee 
 
Date of meeting: 20 November 2006 
 
Portfolio:  Finance, Performance Management and Corporate Support Services 
 
Subject:  Draft General Fund CSB and DDF lists 
 
 
Officer contact for further information:  Peter Maddock  – (01992 - 56 4602) 
 
Democratic Services Officer:  Graham Lunnun - (01992 - 56 4244) 
 
                        Recommendation: 
 

To consider the draft Continuing Services Budget (CSB) and District 
Development Fund (DDF) schedules and to make recommendations to 
the Cabinet as necessary. 

 
 Introduction: 
 

1. The financial issues paper was presented to this Committee on 25 September 2006. 
The main financial pressure facing the General Fund relates to the Waste 
Management contract and to that end £1.5 million CSB growth was included in the 
Four Year forecast that formed part of the report. The report also showed that with 
this level of growth General Fund balances would fall to £2.65 Million by 31 March 
2009. This represents 15% of the estimated Net Budget Requirement (NBR) in 
2009/10 of £17.45million, which is well below the minimum amount set by the current 
policy of balances falling no lower than 25% of NBR. For this reason it was agreed at 
the meeting of 25 September that the NBR for 2007/08 be set at no more than £17 
million a reduction of £553,000 on that predicted in the Four Year Forecast.  

  
Report 
 

2. The Schedules of CSB growth/savings and DDF expenditure are shown at Annexes 1 
& 2. These represent best estimates at this time but need to be viewed in the context 
that CSB savings or additional income of around £550,000, as recommended by this 
Committee, will need to be identified in 2007/08. 

 
3. A further schedule, (Annex 3), is also included which lists items that have been 

considered by Cabinet, but have not at this stage gone forward for inclusion in the 
budget. Cabinet’s view was that due to the uncertainty surrounding the cost of a re-
tendered Waste Management Contract a decision on these items should be deferred 
until such a time when the position is clearer. 

 
Options for action: 

 
4. Members are asked to make recommendations to Cabinet based on the figures 

presented.  
 

Statement in support of recommended action: 
 

5. No specific action has been recommended. 
 

Agenda Item 8

Page 47



 
 

Consultation undertaken: 
 

6. This is the first draft of the CSB and DDF schedules. Consultations with spending 
officers regarding their budgets are ongoing at the moment but apart from this further 
consultation will take place later in the budget cycle.  

 
 

 
 
 
Resource implications: 
 
Budget provision: As detailed in the report. 
Personnel: Nil. 
Land: Nil. 
 
Community Plan/BVPP reference: N/A. 
Relevant statutory powers: N/A.               
 
Background papers: Nil. 
Environmental/Human Rights Act/Crime and Disorder Act Implications: Nil. 
Key Decision reference: (if required) Nil 

Page 48



C
O

N
TI

N
U

IN
G

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
 B

U
D

G
ET

 - 
G

R
O

W
TH

 / 
(S

A
VI

N
G

S)
 L

IS
T

Orig
inal

Rev
ise

d

Esti
mate

Esti
mate

Esti
mate

Esti
mate

20
06

/0
7

20
06

/0
7

20
07

/0
8

20
08

/0
9

20
09

/1
0

20
10

/1
1

Po
rt

fo
lio

Se
rv

ic
e

£0
00

's
£0

00
's

£0
00

's
£0

00
's

£0
00

's
£0

00
's

Le
ad

er
s 

Po
rt

fo
lio

C
iv

ic
 a

nd
 M

em
be

r
M

em
be

rs
 A

llo
w

an
ce

s-
 B

as
ic

18
 

18
 

C
iv

ic
 a

nd
 M

em
be

r
M

em
be

rs
 A

llo
w

an
ce

s-
 S

pe
c 

R
es

p 
C

ha
ir 

S
cr

ut
in

y 
P

an
el

s
4 

4 
C

iv
ic

 a
nd

 M
em

be
r

M
em

be
r E

le
ct

ro
ni

c 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

(T
ra

ns
 fr

om
 IE

G
)

9 
9 

C
iv

ic
 a

nd
 M

em
be

r
M

em
be

r E
le

ct
ro

ni
c 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
Tr

ai
ni

ng
5 

5 
C

iv
ic

 C
er

em
on

ia
l

C
ar

 H
ire

/ C
iv

ic
 A

w
ar

ds
2 

2 
E

le
ct

io
ns

C
ha

ng
es

 in
 A

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

9 
21

 
E

le
ct

or
al

 R
eg

is
tra

tio
n/

V
ot

in
g

C
ha

ng
es

 in
 A

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

11
 

11
 

D
em

oc
ra

tic
 S

er
vi

ce
s

S
cr

ut
in

y 
S

up
po

rt 
O

ffi
ce

r-
 n

ew
 p

os
t

14
 

15
 

D
em

oc
ra

tic
 S

er
vi

ce
s

S
av

in
gs

 re
su

lti
ng

 fr
om

 n
ew

 C
tte

e 
m

in
ut

e/
re

po
rt 

sy
st

em
(1

5)
(1

5)
Lo

ca
l L

an
d 

C
ha

rg
es

In
cr

ea
se

d 
in

co
m

e 
fro

m
 S

ea
rc

he
s

(1
5)

To
ta

l L
ea

de
r`

s 
Po

rt
fo

lio
57

 
55

 
0 

0 
0 

0 

C
om

m
un

ity
 W

el
lb

ei
ng

C
on

ce
ss

io
na

ry
 F

ar
es

Fr
ee

 lo
ca

l  
tra

ve
l f

or
 o

ve
r 6

0s
 

58
2 

48
2 

G
ra

nt
s 

to
 V

ol
un

ta
ry

 O
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
H

om
es

ta
rt 

R
en

t
3 

3 
W

el
fa

re
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

Tr
an

sf
er

 o
f M

in
i B

us
es

 to
 D

on
or

s
(7

)
(7

)
S

af
er

 C
om

m
un

iti
es

C
om

m
un

ity
 S

up
po

rt 
O

ffi
ce

rs
20

 
20

 
S

af
er

 C
om

m
un

iti
es

C
rim

e 
R

ed
uc

tio
n 

A
ss

is
ta

nt
- P

er
m

an
en

t F
/T

17
 

17
 

S
af

er
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
G

ra
ffi

ti 
R

em
ov

al
12

 
12

 

To
ta

l C
om

m
un

ity
 W

el
lb

ei
ng

62
7 

52
7 

Lo
ca

l T
ax

at
io

n
N

D
R

 In
cr

ea
se

 in
 C

ou
rt 

C
os

t F
ee

s
(2

)
Lo

ca
l T

ax
at

io
n

C
ou

nc
il 

Ta
x 

In
cr

ea
se

 in
 C

ou
rt 

C
os

ts
(5

0)
(5

0)
(2

1)
Lo

ca
l T

ax
at

io
n

A
dd

iti
on

al
 S

ta
ffi

ng
20

 
20

 
Fi

na
nc

e 
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s

P
ot

en
tia

l C
en

tra
l s

up
po

rt 
S

av
in

gs
(1

14
)

(1
14

)
H

ou
si

ng
 B

en
ef

its
E

le
ct

ro
ni

c 
D

oc
um

en
t m

an
ag

em
en

t
15

 
15

 
In

ve
st

m
en

t I
nc

om
e

Lo
st

 In
te

re
st

 In
co

m
e

15
 

40
 

B
ro

ok
er

 R
oa

d 
In

du
st

 E
st

at
e

R
en

t I
nc

om
e

(8
)

(3
)

O
ak

w
oo

d 
H

ill
 In

du
st

ria
l E

st
at

e
R

en
t I

nc
om

e
(1

7)
(1

7)
Fi

na
nc

e 
&

 G
en

er
al

 A
dm

in
S

ta
ff 

S
av

in
gs

 re
 H

B
 S

ca
nn

in
g 

&
 In

de
xi

ng
(1

5)
(1

5)
C

ar
 L

ea
si

ng
A

m
en

dm
en

ts
 to

 S
ch

em
e

(1
0)

(3
2)

(1
0)

O
ffi

ce
 A

cc
om

m
od

at
io

n
R

ef
us

e 
C

ol
le

ct
io

n/
D

is
po

sa
l &

R
ec

yc
lin

g
4 

O
ffi

ce
 A

cc
om

m
od

at
io

n
A

dd
iti

on
al

 c
le

an
in

g 
m

at
er

ia
ls

2 
2 

O
ffi

ce
 A

cc
om

m
od

at
io

n
A

dd
iti

on
al

 c
os

ts
 o

f r
el

et
tin

g 
of

fic
e 

cl
ea

ni
ng

 c
on

tra
ct

11
 

15
 

7 
E

ne
rg

y 
S

ite
s

E
ne

rg
y 

C
os

ts
38

 
50

 
45

 

To
ta

l F
in

an
ce

,P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 M
an

ag
em

en
t  

an
d 

C
or

po
ra

te
 S

up
po

rt
 S

er
vi

ce
s

(1
09

)
(1

29
)

60
 

0 
0 

0 

Fi
na

nc
e,

 P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 
M

an
ag

em
en

t, 
an

d 
C

or
po

ra
te

 S
up

po
rt

 
Se

rv
ic

es

Page 49



C
O

N
TI

N
U

IN
G

 S
ER

VI
C

ES
 B

U
D

G
ET

 - 
G

R
O

W
TH

 / 
(S

A
VI

N
G

S)
 L

IS
T

Orig
inal

Rev
ise

d

Esti
mate

Esti
mate

Esti
mate

Esti
mate

20
06

/0
7

20
06

/0
7

20
07

/0
8

20
08

/0
9

20
09

/1
0

20
10

/1
1

Po
rt

fo
lio

Se
rv

ic
e

£0
00

's
£0

00
's

£0
00

's
£0

00
's

£0
00

's
£0

00
's

IC
T

S
er

vi
ce

 re
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

- C
or

po
ra

te
 IC

T 
S

tra
te

gy
60

 
60

 
IE

G
R

ev
en

ue
 G

ro
w

th
 a

ris
in

g 
fro

m
 IE

G
 In

iti
at

iv
es

18
 

18
 

IE
G

M
em

be
r E

le
ct

ro
ni

c 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

(T
ra

ns
 to

 P
F 

C
iv

ic
 &

 M
em

be
IC

T
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 - 

S
ta

ff 
R

es
tru

ct
ur

in
g

10
 

10
 

10
 

IC
T

E
ss

ex
 e

M
ar

ke
t P

la
ce

- S
ub

sc
rip

tio
n

18
 

18
 

To
ta

l C
us

to
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s,

 M
ed

ia
, C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 &

 IC
T

10
6 

10
6 

10
 

H
ou

si
ng

H
om

el
es

sn
es

s
C

on
tin

ua
tio

n 
of

 H
ou

si
ng

 P
re

ve
nt

io
n 

O
ffi

ce
rs

10
 

10
 

P
riv

at
e 

S
ec

to
r H

ou
si

ng
A

dd
iti

on
al

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 fo

r C
A

R
E

 a
nd

 P
riv

at
e 

se
ct

or
 G

ra
nt

s
25

 
22

 
P

riv
at

e 
S

ec
to

r H
ou

si
ng

A
dd

iti
on

al
 S

ta
ffi

ng
13

 
13

 
P

riv
at

e 
S

ec
to

r H
ou

si
ng

E
nv

. H
ea

lth
. P

ra
ct

iti
on

er
 fo

r H
M

O
's

19
 

19
 

R
ei

ns
ta

te
m

en
t G

ra
nt

s
E

nd
 o

f S
ub

si
dy

11
3 

33
1 

1 
H

ou
si

ng
 S

tra
te

gy
C

on
tri

bu
tio

n 
re

 R
eg

io
na

l H
sg

 C
o-

or
di

na
to

r
2

H
an

dy
m

an
 S

ch
em

e
A

dd
iti

on
al

 R
es

ou
rc

es
3 

3 

To
ta

l H
ou

si
n g

51
 

69
 

13
2 

33
1 

1 

Le
is

ur
e

Le
is

ur
e 

M
an

ag
em

en
t

A
lte

rn
at

iv
e 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

(1
52

)
(1

52
)

Le
is

ur
e 

S
er

vi
ce

s
S

up
po

rt 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

S
av

in
gs

(6
6)

(6
6)

N
or

th
 W

ea
ld

 A
irf

ie
ld

H
ig

h 
V

ol
ta

ge
 D

is
tri

bu
tio

n 
N

et
w

or
k 

5 
yr

 P
ro

gr
am

m
e

10
 

14
 

To
ta

l L
ei

su
re

(2
08

)
(2

04
)

0 
0 

0 
0 

W
as

te
 M

an
ag

em
en

t
R

ev
is

ed
 R

ef
us

e/
R

ec
yc

lin
g 

C
on

tra
ct

13
9 

W
as

te
 M

an
ag

em
en

t
N

ew
 W

as
te

 C
on

tra
ct

1,
50

0
W

as
te

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

R
ec

yc
lin

g 
C

re
di

ts
(2

62
)

S
tre

et
 C

le
an

si
ng

P
at

er
no

st
er

 W
ar

d
3 

3 
P

ol
lu

tio
n 

C
on

tro
l

B
ob

bi
ng

w
or

th
 T

ip
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
17

 
1 

11
 

7 
P

ol
lu

tio
n 

C
on

tro
l

C
on

ta
m

in
at

ed
 L

an
d 

S
tra

te
gy

25
 

25
 

To
ta

l E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l P
ro

te
ct

io
n

18
4 

1,
26

7 
11

 
7 

0 
0 

To
ur

is
m

E
nd

 o
f S

ec
 1

06
 c

on
tri

bu
tio

n 
to

 W
 A

bb
ey

 T
IC

5 
B

ui
ld

in
g 

C
on

tro
l

A
dd

iti
on

al
 In

co
m

e
(2

7)
(9

)
B

ui
ld

in
g 

C
on

tro
l

B
ui

ld
in

g 
C

on
tro

l R
in

g 
Fe

nc
e

27
 

9 
P

la
nn

in
g 

S
er

vi
ce

s
R

es
tru

ct
ur

e
76

 
90

 
B

ui
ld

in
g 

C
on

tro
l

B
ui

ld
in

g 
C

on
tro

l R
in

g 
Fe

nc
e

(1
8)

(1
8)

To
ta

l P
la

nn
in

g 
&

 E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

58
 

72
 

5 

O
ff 

S
tre

et
 C

ar
 P

ar
ki

ng
Fr

ee
 C

ar
 P

ar
ki

ng
 W

al
th

am
 A

bb
ey

20
 

20
 

O
ff 

S
tre

et
 C

ar
 P

ar
ki

ng
Fr

ee
 S

at
ur

da
y 

P
ar

ki
ng

19
 

56
 

B
ui

ld
in

g 
S

er
vi

ce
s

Q
ua

lit
y 

ac
cr

ed
ita

tio
n

7 
7 

To
ta

l C
iv

il 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
&

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

27
 

46
 

56
 

0 
0 

0 

To
ta

l C
SB

79
3 

1,
80

9 
27

4 
33

8 
1 

0 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 &
 E

co
no

m
ic

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

C
iv

il 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
&

 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce

C
us

to
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s,

 
M

ed
ia

, 
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 &

 IC
T

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l 
Pr

ot
ec

tio
n

Page 50



D
IS

TR
IC

T 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

FU
N

D

Orig
inal

B/F 
fro

m 
20

05
/06

Rev
ise

d

Esti
mate

Esti
mate

Esti
mate

Esti
mate

20
06

/0
7

20
06

/0
7

20
06

/0
7

20
07

/0
8

20
08

/0
9

20
09

/1
0

20
10

/1
1

Po
rt

fo
lio

Se
rv

ic
e

£0
00

's
£0

00
's

£0
00

's
£0

00
's

£0
00

's
£0

00
's

£0
00

's

Le
ad

er
`s

 P
or

tfo
lio

C
or

po
ra

te
 P

ol
ic

y 
M

ak
in

g
D

ev
 o

f C
om

m
un

ity
 S

tra
te

gy
-c

on
su

lti
ng

 &
 p

rin
tin

g 
10

 
10

 
10

 
C

or
po

ra
te

 P
ol

ic
y 

M
ak

in
g

To
p 

M
an

 S
tru

ct
ur

e 
S

al
ar

y 
In

cr
ea

se
s

30
 

30
 

Lo
ca

l L
an

d 
C

ha
rg

es
N

ew
 IT

 s
ys

te
m

 
11

 
11

 

To
ta

l L
ea

de
r`

s 
Po

rt
fo

lio
40

 
11

51
 

10
 

C
om

m
un

ity
 

W
el

lb
ei

ng
C

on
ce

ss
io

na
ry

 F
ar

es
C

ou
nt

y 
w

id
e 

sc
he

m
e

(1
00

)

To
ta

l C
om

m
un

ity
 W

el
lb

ei
ng

0 
0

(1
00

)

H
ou

si
ng

 B
en

ef
its

/L
oc

al
 T

ax
at

io
n

N
ew

 R
ev

en
ue

s 
an

d 
B

en
ef

its
 s

ys
te

m
26

 
26

 
Fi

na
nc

e 
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s

Fi
na

nc
e 

S
ys

te
m

 O
ut

st
an

di
ng

 C
om

m
itm

en
ts

37
 

37
 

Fi
na

nc
e 

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 R

ew
ar

d 
G

ra
nt

(5
2)

(5
2)

Fi
na

nc
e 

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s
C

en
tra

l S
up

po
rt 

S
av

in
gs

 (O
ne

 o
ff 

co
st

s)
56

 
55

 
In

su
ra

nc
e/

R
is

k 
M

an
ag

em
en

t
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 R

is
k 

M
an

ag
em

en
t S

tra
te

gy
11

 
11

 
U

na
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

d 
La

nd
C

on
su

lta
nt

`s
 F

ee
s 

- D
ev

 P
ot

en
tia

l o
f C

ou
nc

il 
 C

ar
 P

ar
ks

5 
In

du
st

ria
l E

st
at

es
La

ng
st

on
 R

oa
d 

In
du

st
ria

l E
st

at
e-

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t P
ro

po
sa

ls
50

 
50

 
In

ve
st

m
en

t I
nc

om
e

E
xt

ra
 In

te
re

st
 In

co
m

e
(2

40
)

H
ou

si
ng

 B
en

ef
its

G
ra

nt
 - 

V
er

ifi
ca

tio
n 

Fr
am

ew
or

k
(1

19
)

(1
17

)
(1

23
)

H
ou

si
ng

 B
en

ef
its

H
ou

si
ng

 B
en

ef
it 

A
dm

in
 G

ra
nt

 (N
ew

 F
or

m
ul

a)
30

 
(1

8)
(4

4)
H

ou
si

ng
 B

en
ef

its
G

ra
nt

-A
dm

in
- W

el
fa

re
 R

ef
or

m
s

(3
9)

H
ou

si
ng

 B
en

ef
its

W
el

fa
re

 R
ef

or
m

 S
ta

rt 
up

 c
os

ts
42

 
42

 
H

ou
si

ng
 B

en
ef

its
E

le
ct

ro
ni

c 
D

oc
um

en
t m

an
ag

em
en

t
15

 
15

 
H

ou
si

ng
 B

en
ef

its
R

en
t A

llo
w

an
ce

s*
(2

)
H

ou
si

ng
 B

en
ef

its
C

ov
er

 fo
f M

at
er

ni
ty

 le
av

e
40

 
40

 
Lo

ca
l T

ax
at

io
n

In
tro

du
ce

 E
 B

ill
in

g
10

 
10

 
P

ay
ro

ll/
H

R
N

ew
 IC

T 
S

ys
te

m
2 

2 
Le

ga
l S

er
vi

ce
s

D
at

a 
ca

pt
ur

e 
re

 L
an

d 
Te

rr
ie

r
7 

4 
2 

9 
Le

ga
l S

er
vi

ce
s

C
om

pu
te

ris
at

io
n 

of
 L

an
d 

Te
rr

ie
r r

ec
or

ds
11

 
6 

17
 

Le
ga

l S
er

vi
ce

s
R

eg
is

tra
tio

n 
of

 U
nr

eg
is

te
re

d 
Ti

tle
s

43
 

2 
41

 
Le

ga
l S

er
vi

ce
s

P
la

nn
in

g 
D

el
iv

er
y 

G
ra

nt
 re

 L
eg

al
 O

ffi
ce

r
24

 
H

um
an

 R
es

ou
rc

es
R

ec
ru

itm
en

t &
 R

et
en

tio
n 

(5
0)

Le
ga

l S
er

vi
ce

s
O

ffi
ce

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

5 
5 

O
ffi

ce
 A

cc
om

m
od

at
io

n
C

iv
ic

 O
ffi

ce
s 

A
tri

um
 w

or
ks

8 
23

 
O

ffi
ce

 A
cc

om
m

od
at

io
n

P
ot

en
tia

l A
cc

om
m

od
at

io
n 

C
ha

ng
es

14
 

14
 

O
ffi

ce
 A

cc
om

m
od

at
io

n
O

ff-
S

ite
 S

to
ra

ge
 F

ac
ili

ty
1 

1 
O

ffi
ce

 A
cc

om
m

od
at

io
n

E
ss

en
tia

l W
or

k 
to

 C
iv

ic
 O

ffi
ce

s
11

2 
11

 
88

 
66

 
24

 
12

 
O

ffi
ce

 A
cc

om
m

od
at

io
n

C
om

fo
rt 

C
oo

lin
g

50
 

50
 

O
ffi

ce
 A

cc
om

m
od

at
io

n
W

or
ks

 to
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 ro
om

s 
fo

r S
cr

ut
in

y 
m

ee
tin

gs
4 

4 

To
ta

l F
in

an
ce

,P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 M
an

ag
em

en
t  

an
d 

C
or

po
ra

te
 S

up
po

rt
 S

er
vi

ce
s

18
3 

18
4 

5 
6 

24
 

12
 

0 

Fi
na

nc
e,

 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 

M
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 

C
or

po
ra

te
 

Su
pp

or
t S

er
vi

ce
s

Page 51



D
IS

TR
IC

T 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

FU
N

D

Orig
inal

B/F 
fro

m 
20

05
/06

Rev
ise

d

Esti
mate

Esti
mate

Esti
mate

Esti
mate

20
06

/0
7

20
06

/0
7

20
06

/0
7

20
07

/0
8

20
08

/0
9

20
09

/1
0

20
10

/1
1

Po
rt

fo
lio

Se
rv

ic
e

£0
00

's
£0

00
's

£0
00

's
£0

00
's

£0
00

's
£0

00
's

£0
00

's

C
us

to
m

er
 

Se
rv

ic
es

, M
ed

ia
, 

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 
&

 IC
T

P
ub

lic
 R

el
at

io
ns

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 to
 M

ai
n 

R
ec

ep
tio

n 
A

re
a

31
 

31
 

To
ta

l C
us

to
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s,

 M
ed

ia
, C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 &

 IC
T

31
 

0 
0 

31
 

0 
0 

0 

H
ou

si
ng

H
om

el
es

sn
es

s
H

om
el

es
sn

es
s 

P
re

ve
nt

io
n 

O
ffi

ce
rs

9 
9 

9 
P

riv
at

e 
S

ec
to

r H
ou

si
ng

H
ou

si
ng

 s
tra

te
gy

 a
nd

 e
m

pt
y 

ho
m

es
 s

ur
ve

ys
34

 
34

 

To
ta

l H
ou

si
ng

9 
34

43
 

9 

Le
is

ur
e 

M
an

ag
em

en
t

A
lte

rn
at

iv
e 

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

51
3 

51
3 

16
0 

C
om

m
un

ity
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

P
ro

vi
si

on
 o

f P
or

ta
ka

bi
n

15
 

8
7 

W
al

th
am

 A
bb

ey
 S

.C
.

P
ro

vi
si

on
 o

f D
is

ab
le

d 
To

ile
t

10
 

N
or

th
 W

ea
ld

 A
irf

ie
ld

H
ig

h 
V

ol
ta

ge
 D

is
tri

bu
tio

n 
N

et
w

or
k 

5 
yr

 P
ro

gr
am

m
e

5 
5 

N
or

th
 W

ea
ld

 A
irf

ie
ld

S
co

ut
s 

Ja
m

bo
re

e 
A

dd
iti

on
al

 In
co

m
e

(5
0)

R
od

in
g 

V
al

le
y 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
Fi

sh
er

m
an

's
 c

ar
 p

ar
k 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

7 
M

us
eu

m
C

om
m

un
ity

 V
en

ue
s 

O
ut

re
ac

h 
P

ilo
t P

ro
je

ct
10

 
10

 
C

om
m

un
ity

 &
 C

ul
tu

re
B

ey
on

d 
S

ub
ur

bi
a 

R
ur

al
 R

eg
en

er
at

io
n 

P
ro

je
ct

95
 

25
 

C
om

m
un

ity
 &

 C
ul

tu
re

B
ey

on
d 

S
ub

ur
bi

a 
R

ur
al

 R
eg

en
er

at
io

n 
P

ro
je

ct
(9

5)
(2

5)
A

rts
 P

ro
gr

am
m

e
A

dd
iti

on
al

 P
ro

je
ct

s
20

 
20

 
20

 
5 

A
rts

 P
ro

gr
am

m
e

A
dd

iti
on

al
 P

ro
je

ct
s

(2
0)

(2
0)

(2
0)

(5
)

S
po

rts
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

A
ct

iv
e 

fo
r L

ife
 P

ro
gr

am
m

e
18

 
18

 
S

po
rts

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
A

ct
iv

e 
fo

r L
ife

 P
ro

gr
am

m
e

(1
8)

(1
8)

S
po

rts
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

A
dd

iti
on

al
 P

ro
je

ct
s

30
 

30
 

30
 

S
po

rts
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

A
dd

iti
on

al
 P

ro
je

ct
s

(3
0)

(3
0)

(3
0)

To
ta

l L
ei

su
re

 &
 H

ea
lth

52
3 

20
55

3 
11

7 
0 

0 

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l 
W

as
te

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

R
ev

is
ed

 R
ef

us
e/

R
ec

yc
lin

g 
C

on
tra

ct
15

9 
0

W
as

te
 M

an
ag

em
en

t
M

ai
nt

ai
ni

ng
 w

as
te

 s
er

vi
ce

 w
hi

ls
t p

ro
cu

re
m

en
t u

nd
er

ta
ke

n
30

0
W

as
te

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

G
ov

er
nm

en
t G

ra
nt

(5
3)

(5
3)

(5
6)

W
as

te
 M

an
ag

em
en

t
C

le
ar

 s
ac

ks
16

 
16

 
W

as
te

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

R
ec

yc
lin

g 
M

ea
su

re
s

33
 

33
 

56
 

W
as

te
 M

an
ag

em
en

t
C

ou
nt

yw
id

e 
W

as
te

 D
is

po
sa

l C
on

tra
ct

7 
7 

W
as

te
 M

an
ag

em
en

t
C

on
tra

ct
 te

rm
in

at
io

n 
an

d 
ne

w
 c

on
tra

ct
 s

et
 u

p
13

6 
49

6 
W

as
te

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

Tr
ad

e 
W

as
te

 A
cc

ou
nt

(2
5)

W
as

te
 M

an
ag

em
en

t
In

cr
ea

se
 in

 G
re

en
 w

as
te

 C
on

tra
ct

20
 

20
 

W
as

te
 M

an
ag

em
en

t
W

ee
kl

y 
C

ol
le

ct
io

n 
of

 R
es

id
ua

ls
 (S

um
m

er
)

19
5 

E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l H
ea

lth
B

irc
hf

ie
ld

 S
ur

ve
y 

an
d 

C
le

ar
an

ce
65

 
P

ol
lu

tio
n 

C
on

tro
l

B
ob

bi
ng

w
or

th
 T

ip
4 

1 

To
ta

l E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l P
ro

te
ct

io
n

18
2 

13
6

75
4 

0 
4 

1 

Le
is

ur
e 

Page 52



D
IS

TR
IC

T 
D

EV
EL

O
PM

EN
T 

FU
N

D

Orig
inal

B/F 
fro

m 
20

05
/06

Rev
ise

d

Esti
mate

Esti
mate

Esti
mate

Esti
mate

20
06

/0
7

20
06

/0
7

20
06

/0
7

20
07

/0
8

20
08

/0
9

20
09

/1
0

20
10

/1
1

Po
rt

fo
lio

Se
rv

ic
e

£0
00

's
£0

00
's

£0
00

's
£0

00
's

£0
00

's
£0

00
's

£0
00

's

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t C
on

tro
l

N
ew

 IT
 s

ys
te

m
 

53
 

53
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t C
on

tro
l

A
ge

nc
y 

S
ta

ff
24

 
24

 
E

nf
or

ce
m

en
t

P
ay

ne
s 

La
ne

 T
ra

ve
lle

r I
nc

ur
si

on
12

2 
12

2 
Fo

rw
ar

d 
P

la
nn

in
g

H
ig

h 
H

ed
ge

s 
Le

gi
sl

at
io

n 
- S

ta
ffi

ng
 

25
 

(1
)

10
 

18
 

4 
C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

P
ol

ic
y

C
on

su
lta

nt
s 

ad
vi

ce
 re

 S
ub

si
de

nc
e

5 
P

la
nn

in
g 

S
er

vi
ce

s
P

la
nn

in
g 

D
el

iv
er

y 
G

ra
nt

 1
19

 
5 

24
 

15
 

P
la

nn
in

g 
S

er
vi

ce
s

P
la

nn
in

g 
D

el
iv

er
y 

G
ra

nt
 2

11
9 

16
 

12
1 

24
 

P
la

nn
in

g 
S

er
vi

ce
s

P
la

nn
in

g 
D

el
iv

er
y 

G
ra

nt
 2

(3
3)

(3
3)

P
la

nn
in

g 
S

er
vi

ce
s

P
la

nn
in

g 
D

el
iv

er
y 

G
ra

nt
 3

39
 

65
 

80
 

10
 

14
 

P
la

nn
in

g 
S

er
vi

ce
s

P
la

nn
in

g 
D

el
iv

er
y 

G
ra

nt
 3

(3
9)

(3
9)

P
la

nn
in

g 
S

er
vi

ce
s

P
la

nn
in

g 
D

el
iv

er
y 

G
ra

nt
 4

56
 

40
 

P
la

nn
in

g 
S

er
vi

ce
s

P
la

nn
in

g 
D

el
iv

er
y 

G
ra

nt
 4

(5
6)

(4
0)

P
la

nn
in

g 
S

er
vi

ce
s

S
ca

nn
in

g 
D

D
F

32
 

(6
)

26
 

E
nf

or
ce

m
en

t
Te

m
po

ra
ry

 S
ta

ffi
ng

24
 

24
 

Fo
rw

ar
d 

P
la

nn
in

g
Lo

ca
l P

la
n 

A
m

en
dm

en
t p

lu
s 

te
m

po
ra

ry
 L

oc
al

 P
la

n 
O

ffi
ce

r
23

7 
27

 
64

 
20

0 
B

ui
ld

in
g 

C
on

tro
l

N
ew

 IT
 s

ys
te

m
 

25
 

25
 

B
ui

ld
in

g 
C

on
tro

l
N

ew
 IT

 s
ys

te
m

 
(2

5)
(2

5)

To
ta

l P
la

nn
in

g 
&

 E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

54
5 

18
3

33
5 

41
3 

18
 

G
ro

un
ds

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

N
ew

 IT
 s

ys
te

m
 

10
 

10
 

G
ro

un
ds

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

N
ew

 IT
 s

ys
te

m
 (P

ar
t f

un
di

ng
 fr

om
 H

R
A

)
(3

)
(3

)
La

nd
 D

ra
in

ag
e

S
en

io
r E

ng
in

ee
r (

2 
Y

ea
rs

)
50

 
50

 
50

 
La

nd
 D

ra
in

ag
e

R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t f

ro
m

 E
nv

iro
nm

en
t A

ge
nc

y
(5

0)
(5

0)
(5

0)
La

nd
 D

ra
in

ag
e

R
em

ed
ia

l W
or

ks
 P

rin
ci

pa
l O

rd
in

ar
y 

W
at

er
co

ur
se

s
10

0 
1 

19
9 

90
 

C
ar

 P
ar

ki
ng

S
ig

na
ge

 re
 F

re
e 

S
at

ur
da

y 
P

ar
ki

ng
10

 
H

ig
hw

ay
s

R
es

id
ua

l C
os

ts
42

 
45

 
32

 

To
ta

l C
iv

il 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
&

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

14
2 

7 
63

 
23

1 
90

 

To
ta

l D
is

tr
ic

t D
ev

el
op

m
en

t F
un

d
1,

65
5 

57
5

1,
70

4 
81

7 
13

6 
13

 
0 

O
th

er
 It

em
s

R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t o

f H
ig

hw
ay

s 
R

es
id

ua
l C

os
ts

 
(2

33
)

(2
33

)
(1

17
)

Lo
ca

l A
ut

ho
rit

y 
B

us
in

es
s 

G
ro

w
th

 In
ce

nt
iv

es
 S

ch
em

e
(2

00
)

(5
00

)
(2

00
)

1,
22

2 
57

5 
97

1 
50

0 
13

6 
13

 
0 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 &
 

Ec
on

om
ic

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

C
iv

il 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
&

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

Page 53



Page 54

This page is intentionally left blank



G
R

O
W

TH
 B

ID
S 

(IT
EM

S 
N

O
T 

IN
C

LU
D

ED
 IN

 T
H

E 
D

R
A

FT
 B

U
D

G
ET

)

Rev
ise

d

Esti
mate

Esti
mate

Esti
mate

Esti
mate

20
06

/0
7

20
07

/0
8

20
08

/0
9

20
09

/1
0

20
10

/1
1

5 
Ye

ar
 T

ot
al

C
SB

/D
D

F/
C

ap
ita

l
Se

rv
ic

e
£0

00
's

£0
00

's
£0

00
's

£0
00

's
£0

00
's

£0
00

's

C
on

tin
ui

ng
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

C
us

to
m

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

Tr
an

sf
or

m
at

io
n 

P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

(C
S

TP
)

15
0 

99
 

17
5 

42
4 

E
m

er
ge

nc
y 

P
la

nn
in

g 
O

ffi
ce

r
19

 
19

 
E

le
ct

io
ns

29
 

29
 

E
le

ct
or

al
 R

eg
is

tra
tio

n
6 

6 

To
ta

l C
SB

15
6 

14
7 

17
5 

0 
0 

47
8 

D
is

tr
ic

t D
ev

el
op

m
en

t F
un

d
C

us
to

m
er

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
Tr

an
sf

or
m

at
io

n 
P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
(C

S
TP

)
36

2 
44

2 
22

4 
1,

02
8 

C
om

fo
rt 

C
oo

lin
g

10
0 

10
0 

C
iv

ic
 O

ffi
ce

s 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
23

 
23

 
U

pg
ra

de
 to

 E
st

at
es

 M
an

ag
em

en
t S

ys
te

m
8 

8 

To
ta

l D
D

F
36

2 
57

3 
22

4 
0 

0 
1,

15
9 

C
ap

ita
l

C
iv

ic
 O

ffi
ce

s 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
56

 
55

 
24

 
8 

14
3 

P
rin

tin
g 

P
la

te
m

ak
er

35
 

35
 

To
ta

l C
ap

ita
l

0
91

55
24

8
17

8

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

51
8

81
1

45
4

24
8

1,
81

5

Page 55



Page 56

This page is intentionally left blank



1 

EPPING FOREST DISTRICT COUNCIL 
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE GROUP MEETING  

 
WEDNESDAY, 6 SEPTEMBER 2006 

(9.00 AM - 12.30 PM) 
 

Present: P Haywood (Joint Chief Executive) (Chairman) J Scott (Joint Chief 
Executive), J Akerman (Chief Internal Auditor), C O'Boyle (Head of Legal, 
Administration and Estates) and R Palmer (Head of Finance) I Willett 

  
Apologies for 
Absence: 

  

  
Place: P. Haywood's Office, Civic Offices, Epping 
  

 
51. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING - 7 JUNE 2006  

 
Agreed. 
 
 

52. MATTERS ARISING  
 
No items for report. 
 
 

53. AUDIT AND GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE  
 
Draft report for Finance and Performance Management Cabinet Committee agreed 
subject to the following points: 
 
(a) clarify "independence" of the new Audit and Governance Committee from the 
Executive and Overview and Scrutiny Committee; 
 
 (b) amend paragraph 17 to suggest that membership of the Audit and 
Governance Committee should be restricted to those who do not serve on the 
Cabinet and the Overview and Scrutiny Committee (including the Standing Panel on 
Finance but excluding other Overview and Scrutiny Panels); 
 
(c) include the report reference to the need to change the terms of reference of 
the Finance and Performance Management and include a statement showing the 
remaining tasks were an Audit and Governance Committee to be established;  and 
 
(d) include clarification in the text of the report about the respective roles of the 
Finance and Performance Management Committee and the Audit and Governance 
Committee in relation to risk management; 
 
Agreed that a draft of this report be supplied to the Council's Relationship Manager in 
the Audit Commission for information and comment. 
 
Agreed that the report should be presented so that members are able to shape the 
arrangements agreed in the manner which they feel appropriate. 
 
 

Agenda Item 9

Page 57



Corporate Governance Group  Wednesday, 6 September 2006 

2 

ACTION: 
 
J Akerman/I Willett to finalise report. 
 
 

54. BUSINESS AND INTERNAL CONTROL ASSURANCE FRAMEWORK  
 
Draft report agreed subject to changes to the lists of protocols and guidance listed 
and to responsibility for reviewing codes, protocols, etc. being included in the remit of 
the Audit and Governance Committee. 
 
ACTION: 
 
J Akerman to finalise report. 
 
 

55. ANNUAL REVIEWS OF FINANCIAL REGULATIONS, CONTRACT STANDING 
ORDERS AND DELEGATED AUTHORITIES  
 
Agreed that the Working Party which had reviewed the contract standing orders be 
reconvened to undertake a review of financial regulations, contract standing orders 
and delegated authorities. 
 
Agreed that I Willett should chair the Group. 
 
Agreed that contract standing orders be pursued by I Willett/C O'Boyle, financial 
regulations by R Palmer and J Akerman and delegation to officers by I Willett. 
 
Agreed the aspects of contract procedures relating to: 
 
(a) the financial limit for portfolio holder decisions on contracts;  and 
 
(b) implications of acceptance of tenders based on schedules of rates (e.g. 
rewiring contract). 
 
ACTION: 
 
I Willett to convene Group. 
 
 

56. NATIONAL FRAUD INITIATIVE 2006  
 
J Akerman tabled a results summary and reported that there had been three 
prosecutions involving this Council with a net recovery of £33,000. 
 
Noted that in respect of the National Fraud Initiative for 2006 matches were being 
prepared by ICT to cover payroll, housing benefits, rents and creditors (mandatory 
requirements) and that work was being undertaken to look at licensing, insurance 
and concessionary travel. 
 
Agreed that the Council should continue to support the National Fraud Initiative.   
 
 
 

Page 58



Corporate Governance Group  Wednesday, 6 September 2006 

3 

 
ACTION: 
 
R Palmer/J Akerman to pursue 2006 National Fraud Initiative matches and 
clarify possibilities in relation to licensing, insurance and concessionary travel. 
 
 

57. PLANNING PROTOCOL  
 
Noted that I Willett was preparing a report for the Standards Committee regarding 
changes to the planning protocol to deal with planning applications by Councillors 
and he was also advising J Preston regarding the terms of revised delegated 
authorities for the Area Plans Sub-Committees in those cases. 
 
ACTION: 
 
I Willett to pursue. 
 
 

58. STANDARDS COMMITTEE  
 
(a) Standards Committee Adjudication – Councillor Mrs D Collins 
 
C O'Boyle reported on the outcome of this adjudication. 
 
(b) Outstanding Complaints 
 
Noted that one complaint had been dismissed by the Standards Board for England 
and would not be pursued any further. 
 
Noted that I Willett was investigating two cases and was at the draft report stage. 
 
(c) Investigations Workload 
 
Noted that at the last meeting of the Finance and Performance Management Cabinet 
Committee some concern had been expressed about discussion in the Corporate 
Governance Group of individual cases, which are the subject of investigation. 
 
Agreed that the Corporate Governance Group's prime role should be to monitor 
workload in respect of these investigations, to be advised of the outcomes of 
adjudications in terms of corporate governance and operational issues. 
 
Agreed that the Corporate Governance Group should continue to avoid discussion on 
the details of cases which were under investigation whether by the Standards Board 
for England or by the Monitoring Officer. 
 
Noted that the workload required in preparing comprehensive investigation reports on 
these cases was considerable and increasing. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 59



Corporate Governance Group  Wednesday, 6 September 2006 

4 

59. OFFICER'S CODE OF CONDUCT  
 
Noted that T Tidey had published proposals for dealing with the registration of 
interests required under the Code of Conduct for Officers which is due to be 
considered by the Council at the end of September. 
 
Agreed that the Corporate Governance Group should refer their observations to 
T Tidey direct. 
 
ACTION:  
 
T Tidey to pursue. 
 
 

60. REPRESENTATION ON OUTSIDE ORGANISATIONS - ESSEX MENTAL HEALTH 
PARTNERSHIP AND ESSEX SAFEGUARDING CHILDREN'S BOARD  
 
Agreed that the proposal for a North Essex District Council representative on the 
Mental Health Partnership should be referred to the next Council meeting with prior 
consultation with Group Leaders in support of the one nomination, which had been 
notified. 
 
Agreed that in relation to the Safeguarding Children's Board a report be prepared for 
the Cabinet at a future meeting to outline the proposal for this Council to be affiliated 
to the Board and the possible financial implications in the future of so doing. 
 
Agreed that the Council's protocol on external organisation representatives needed 
to be amended to take account of representatives who were appointed by more than 
one District Council. 
 
Agreed that as the Mental Health Partnership was likely to be discussed at the Essex 
Chief Executive's meeting in the near future, there should be clarity in the 
arrangements and that the objectives should be to secure and agree nomination at 
the Essex Local Government Association, with Epping Forest District Council having 
clearly supported a named nominee. 
 
 

61. DATE FOR FUTURE MEETINGS  
 
Agreed that the next meeting will be held on 25 October 2006 at 9.00 a.m. in 
P Haywood's office. 
 
Agreed that the following meeting should be on 20 December 2006 at 9.00 a.m. 
 
Agreed that forward dates for 2007 be agreed on the same timetable (i.e. quarterly 
meetings on the same day as Management Board). 
 
 

Page 60



1 

EPPING FOREST DISTRICT COUNCIL 
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE GROUP MEETING  

 
WEDNESDAY, 4 OCTOBER 2006 

(9.00  - 10.40 AM) 
 

Present: P Haywood (Joint Chief Executive) (Chairman) J Scott (Joint Chief 
Executive), J Akerman (Chief Internal Auditor), C O'Boyle (Head of Legal, 
Administration and Estates) and I Willett (Head of Research and 
Democratic Services)   

  
Apologies for 
Absence: 

R Palmer (Head of Finance) 

  
Place: P Haywood's Office, Civic Offices, Epping 
  

 
62. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING (6.9.06)  

 
Agreed. 
 

63. MATTERS ARISING  
 
(a) Audit and Governance Committee (Minute 53) 
 
Noted that the proposals for the Audit and Governance Committee had been agreed 
in principle by the Finance and Performance Management Cabinet Committee and 
would next be considered by the Constitutional Affairs Standing Scrutiny Panel. 
 
(b) Annual Reviews of Financial Regulations, Contract Standing Orders and 
Delegated Authorities (Minute 55) 
 
Noted that the first meeting of the Officer Working Party had been held. 
 
(c) Planning Protocol (Minute 57) 
 
Noted that a report had been prepared for the next Standards Committee regarding 
alterations to the Planning Protocol in relation to planning applications from 
Councillors. 
 
Noted that a report for the District Development Control Committee regarding 
delegated authorities in similar cases had also been prepared. 
 
(d) Officers' Code of Conduct 
 
Noted that T Tidey was preparing advice for staff on the new Code of Conduct and 
the completion of the Registration of Interests forms. 
 
Noted that J Akerman will be discussing with T Tidey the position where existing 
Registrations of Interests had already been put in place by services. 
 
ACTION: 
 
J Akerman to discuss with T Tidey. 

Page 61



Corporate Governance Group  Wednesday, 4 October 2006 

2 

 
(e) Essex Mental Health Trust  
 
Noted that Mrs S Jackman had been appointed to a seat on the Trust and that no 
recommendation from this Council had been forthcoming. 
 
Noted that the Chairman of the Essex Chief Executive's Group was writing to the 
Trust regarding the nomination arrangements. 
 
(f) Electronic Electoral Pilot 
 
Noted that confirmation of a capital grant in respect of abortive costs had been 
confirmed by the Department for Constitutional Affairs. 
 

64. SPRINGFIELDS, WALTHAM ABBEY - IMPROVEMENT/REPAIR PROJECT – 
EXEMPT ITEM 
 
 
Restricted under exempt information paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the 
Local Government Act 1972, as amended. 
 
 
 

65. DATES FOR FUTURE MEETINGS  
 
Noted that the next meeting will be held on 25 October 2006 at 9.00 a.m. 
 
Agreed that dates for 2007 be as follows: 
 
21 February 2007  
18 April 2007 
20 June 2007 
22 August 2007 
24 October 2007 
19 December 2007 
 
All meetings to be held at 9.00 a.m. prior to Management Board on those dates. 
 

Page 62



Agenda Item 11

Page 63

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 64

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	5 Internal Audit - Monitoring Report - June/September 2006 and Work Programme - October / December 2006
	6 Audit and Governance Committee - Proposal and Draft Constitution
	7 Fees and Charges - 2007/08
	Fees and Charges - App 1
	Fees and Charges-App 2
	Fees & Charges - App 3

	8 Draft General Fund CSB and DDF Lists
	Csb growth list
	Ddf growth list
	Growth bids not in draft budget

	9 Corporate Governance Group
	Minutes - 04.10.06 - public

	11 Corporate Governance Group

